Armada Township

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting Agenda
(Held in person and electronically via GoToMeeting)
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 - 7 p.m.
23121 East Main Street, Armada, MI 48005

The public may participate in the meeting at the township hall or through GoToMeeting access by way of
computer, tablet or smartphone using the following link: https://meet.goto.com/201839773

Members of the public may also participate in the Board meeting by calling in to the following number:
United States: +1 (312) 757-3121

Access Code: 201-839-773

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install/201839773
The meeting will also be live streamed on YouTube.

In the event a member of the public wishes to submit questions or provide input to Board members prior
to the meeting, they should contact the Township Board members by emailing their input to
clerk@armadatwp.org. All input received from members of the public prior to the meeting will be read into
the record during the meeting.

1) Call to Order

2) Pledge of Allegiance recited
3) Roll Call

4) Set/Amend Agenda

5) Public Comments

6) Consent Agenda (All items under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Board and will be enacted in
one motion. There is no separate discussion of these items. If discussion of any item(s) is required by a Board member, it will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately).

a. Approval of Minutes
Regular Minutes November 13, 2024
Special Minutes November 25, 2024
b. Current Bills
c. Revenue and Expense Reports
d. Department Reports
Fire Department
Code Official
Planning Commission
Building Department
Macomb Agricuitural P.D.R.
Parks & Recreation
Water/Sewer
Macomb Orchard Trail
Senior Center
Treasurer
Internet Sub-Committee
Fire station feasibility study committee

7) Correspondence/lnformation
a. Attorney — Update on Blake's Tax Appeal
b. Attorney — Taxes on annexed property

8) Unfinished Business



Armada Township

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting Agenda
(Held in person and electronically via GoToMeeting)
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 - 7 p.m.
23121 East Main Street, Armada, MI 48005

9) New Business
a. 2025 Board of Trustees meeting dates — Resolution 2024-08
b. 2025 Planning Commission meeting dates
c. FY25/26 Budget workshop dates
d. 2025 Summer Tax Collection Agreements
e. Fire Dept: Approve Annual Exemption Public Act 152 of 2011 — Resolution #2024-09
f. Set C.D.B.G. Public Hearing for January 8, 2025
g. Deputy Supervisor — Wage
h. Code Official - Hire/Wage
i. Planning and Building Administration positions
j. Priority Waste: Transfer site 3-year contract renewal
k. GoToMeeting
I. Electronic devices

10) Public Comments: Board Members
. Trustee Goetzinger

b. Trustee Nikkel

c¢. Treasurer Job

d. Clerk Swiacki

e. Supervisor Krotche

oyl

11) Closed Session: None
12) Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,

Mary K. Swiacki

Mary K. Swiacki, CMMC, MiPMC
Armada Township Clerk

(586) 784-5200
clerk@armadatwp.org




Armada Township

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting Agenda
(Held in person and electronically via GoToMeeting)
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 - 7 p.m.
23121 East Main Street, Armada, M1 48005

" Those members of the Board wishing to speak shall first be recognized by the Chair to speak, and each
person who speaks shall address the Chair. Other persons in attendance at the meeting shall not speak
unless recognized by the Chair (Roberts' Rules). Prior to the discussion by the Board on each item to be
considered, the Chair shall first ask for a motion from the Board on the item to be discussed. Once a motion
is made and seconded, the Board may discuss the matter at hand. Once the Board has finished its discussion
on the matter, the Chair shall open discussion on the matter to the public. Members of the public wishing to
speak shall have the opportunity to address the Board for not more than three (3) minutes. When the Chair
determines that there are no other public comments on the business item, discussion on the item will be closed
to the public and only the Board shall then engage in any final discussion on the matter and act on the
business item without interruption from the public.

Audience members commenting from the floor shall do so from the podium and will be asked to provide their
name and address. If a Board member wishes to ask a question of an individual at the podium, the Board
member shall ask permission from the Chair.

Armada Township fully embraces the spirit and letter of the law as it pertains to the American Disabilities
Act. In accordance with the law, any individual who needs accommodation is asked to contact the Clerk’s
office during normal business hours at 586.784.5200. To provide appropriate accommodation, the Clerk'’s
office needs two (2) business days’ notice prior to the meeting.”



Armada Township Fire Department
Armada, Mi
This report was generated on 12/3/2024 2:47:31 PM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zane(s): All Zones | Start Date: 11/01/2024 | End Date: 11/30/2024

6.06%

Good Intent Call
6.06%

Rescue & Emergency... False Alarm & False Call
81.82% ——_

- 4.55%

Special Incident Type
1.52%

OR INCIDENT TYPE !

| #INCIDENTS
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 54 81.82%
Service Call ' 4 6.06%
Good Intent Call 4 1 6.06% i
False Alarm & False Call 3 4.55%
'Special Incident Type 1 1.52%
TOTAL 66 _ 100%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are @ EMERGENCY
not displayed if the count is zero. T
emergencyreporting.com
Dac Id: 553

Page # 1 of 2




: ‘ { a_‘.","..r.}.':I\__-'I.'-'i':fl-:_-:l"-'é::! '."..l‘:";"':_. 3
IQEO - Rescue, EMS incident, other B
1321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident 'wi_t_h iriju[y B

322 “Motor vehicle accident with injuries ‘
381 - Rescue or EMS standby |
500 - Service Cali, other |
600 - Good intent call, other |
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route ]
622 - No incldent found on arrival at dispatch address |

I

i

700 - False alarm or false call, other

733 - Smoke detsctor activation due to malfunction
7440 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other
911 - Cilizen complaint

6
1
4
1
2
1
1
1
1
1

6

6

TOTAL INCIDENTS:

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are
not displayed if the count is zero.

@] s
REPORTING"
emergencyreporiing.com

Doc ld: 553
Page # 20of 2




Armada Township Fire Department

Armada, Ml
This report was generated on 12/3/2024 2:48:06 PM

Incident Statistics
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 11/01/2024 | End Date: 11/30/2024

INCIDENT TYPE | # INCIDENTS

| EMS 54
| FIRE 12

" #of APPARATUS | TOTAL # of PATIENT
TRANSPORTS CONTACTS

o Ald Tyg_:e
Aid G_iven
# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING_
4 _ - 6.06
Station EMS FIRE
Station 1 0:06:30 0:05:20
AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:06:22
Station EMS FIRE
Station 1 0:01:21 0:01:40

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:01:20

Armada Township Fire Department 22:19

Only Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident !l
types are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus Transports = # REFORTING'
of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. # Patient Contacts | emergencyreporting.com
=# of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 2 & 3 data as appropriate. For overlapping | Doc d: 1645

calls that span aver multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year. Page #1of 1




/Armada Township Fire Department

Armada. Ml

This report was generated on 12/3/2024 2:48:53 PM

Average Response Time for Zone for Date Range

Zone: All Zones | Start Date: 11/01/2024 | End Date:

}E_'._t - . » "::" -..-'.:_.:_L..l '--'II
Other - Other

NW - Northwest

~ SW - Southwest
SE - Southeast

AV - Village of Armada

,_
|

11/30/2024

NE - Northeast

Only REVIEWED incidents included This report shows the time in decimal format. Excludes "Cancelled" apparatus.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 38
Page# 1 of



Q]G\f\m:ng (3/‘” Nf

——— =

,—:) N/I'C\EZQ(J\ UO(’H/I
e %Q/%PHO\ gt . FurH,qf 0[25((]8?/()1/\

' e\ & (-/l?ézP/ -—Tq ,0‘,(}\ u\),f“\
R W

{WM ’ILO (OMFZWLL
Side Plz\f\ '



P. DR,

Clerk - Armada Twp

From: Ken DeCock <k-decock@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 8:37 AM
To: Clerk - Armada Twp

Subject: Macomb PDR Report

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

There is no new updates to report.

Ken DeCock



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578
Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

Bill Summary
NOV 14-DEC 11, 2024

PREVIOUSLY PAID FIRE $38,383.12
GENERAL $33,047.15
PAYROLL FIRE - $138,455.47
GENERAL $41,051.73
OPEN INVOICES FIRE - $5,431.07
GENERAL $37,699.67
TAX DISBURSEMENTS Paid $90,015.50
Open $0.00
TRUST & AGENCY Paid $1,250.00
Open $0.00
TOTALS $385,333.71




LL"9 £0"6€8 000 16709 00°006 AOYATIN/ Sd IHSUIIWAN 000°098-TLT-TOT
00°82 00°0G¥ 000 00°GLT 007629 ONINIVEL/NOILYONAH 000°0€8-TLTI-T0T
G669 £6°8LT'T 000 L0"T26°C 00°00Z'% HONYINSNI HITVIH 000" €ZL-TLT-TOT
GT*9L £Z°6T1 0070 LL708€ 007006 FYYOTIAAN S, YAXOTANI 000°2ZL-TLTI-T0T
6T79L G8"806G 00°0 GT*8Z9°T 00°"LET’C ¥OId S, dIXOTANA 000" TZL-TLT-TOT
S6°Gh oL"zoL’z 00°0 0E*L6z'z 00°000°S dOSIAYIANS - SIDYM ALNdId 000°G0L-TLTI-TOT
G669 9p-zIe’ 00°0 FT°CH0'T2 0z vse’og YOSIA¥AANS - SHOUM 000" #0L-TLT-TOT
¥OsSIAdAdNS - TLT 3daa
70" 85 1Z°€Zh'V 0070 ET LTT'9 e 0FS0T Xd09 ONIN¥EA0D - TOT 3dag TR3IOL
00°0 00°006°T 00'0 0070 0070061 IAOD - SINA/ONINIVEL/NAI 000°0€8-T0T-T0T
G989 Z9°LE 00°0 8" Z8 00°0cT TIYOIATW S, dIXOTINA 000°22L-T0T-T10T
68788 idady 00'0 0€"2s¢ PE96€E ¥OId S MAXOTAWA 000" TZL-TOT-10T
9999 GG TP8’C 00°0 Gy"Z89°G 00°vzZs’8 SHALSNIL - SADYM 000" %0L-TO0T-T0T
X009 HNINYZIA0D - T0T 3dad
saan3Tpuadxy
69°9¢ € 898°¢CHL 00°06¢ 89 °6TT'TEH 007886 FLT'T SANNIAZTY TYIOL
£9°9¢ e R38EHL 00°06¢€ 99 61T 'TER 00°886 VLT T 000 3desa Te30L
0070 00°1 000 00°0 00°T SHTYIAODTE FONVINSNI/ANOG 000°869-000-T0T
00°0 00°1 000 0070 001 AIMAJONd IO ATYS £20°€69-000-10T
Tb°G6 T9°€€0°T 00°0 6£°99v 12 00°006°22 ININISYNGHIAE NOILOATH 900°9L9-000-10T
00°0 00°000°F1E 00'0 00°0 00°000'FTE FONYIVE aNAd J0 dSn 000°2L9-000-T0T
86°66 0€°0 0070 0L €ER'T 00°%ET T ONINYYA - FASYAT AIMEAOEd 000°TL9-000-T0T
86°LTZ (667969 °LT) 00'0 G67969°Z¢ 00°000°GT HANIATY ANAAIAIQ % LSTIHINI 000°%99-000-T0T
00°0 00*000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T SLSOD 3 SENIA ADNYNIQHO 00" L59-000-T0T
11°¢ 007919°¢C 000 00'¥8 00°00L'2 SdT¥I SNd YOINIS Z00°169-000-T0T
Ly0ZT (00°%19) 0070 00"FI9'E 00°000°€ SIEMOIL INAAT JOINIS T00°T169-000-10T
00°0 007000°C 00°0 0070 00°000°¢ SNOTIOAASNIHY 000°L29-000-10T
"FEE09L (967209 °L) 00°0 F6°€097°L 00" T HWOONI AHHIO/YIOJ/SANNATA £00°929-000-T0T
00°0 001 000 000 00°T SY00H DNINOZ / XOddAX 900°209-000-T0T
00°0 00°1 00°0 00°0 00°T SI0Td AIALAWIAD S00°L09-000-T0T
G8°91¢  (0G°ZK8‘OT) 0070 06°Z¥87GT 00°000°S ONINNYIJ-SMATIATY / SOIW TYIDAdS F00*209-000-T0T
£8°6% 00°629'1 0070 00°6LE"'T 00°000°¢ NOISIAIQ ANYT/SLITAS HDNINOZ Z00"L09-000-T0T
00700  (00708Z°T) 00°0 00°096°Z 00°082°T ST¥3ddd¥ A0 Q9Uv¥0d DNINOZ T007L09-000-T0T
IT°€b 00°L66'G 0070 00°GPS ‘Y 00°2¥5°0T ALINOWHOD - IYYKWS Z00°L8G-000-T0T
£8°06 00°GLF T 000 00°628’T 00°000°¢ TYAIDINAN —IUYKWS T00"L8G-000-T0T
9L %9 00" €EETHT 000 00°66L"65¢C 007880 10¥% ONIYVHS FANIATY / SATYS Z00'¥LG6-000-T0T
GZ°Z8 08°0¢C 00°0 0Z°690°T1 007001 A¥IYHS FIVIS / J0ndOIT T00"FLS-000-T0T
8Z°L8T (60" L€Z'G) 00°0 60°LETITT 0070009 TIYHS ALINAWWOD TYIOT 000°€L5-000-T0T
00°0 00T 0070 0070 00T AIZIYS 0ITdAd INYID ALVLS G00*€¥G-000-T0T
00°0 00T 000 0070 001 SINYID HIVLIS T00°0FS-000~T0T
00°0 001 0070 0070 001 SINYYD TV43d3d 0007826-000-T0T
€0°GS 067 L6G°¢ 0070 06°20% ‘% 0070008 SLIWYAd ONIEWNTd 000" ¥6F-000-T0T
06°LS 00°GIE’9 0070 0076898 007000761 SIIKIEd TYOINVHOIN 000°€6%-000-T0T
06°29 00°696°g 0070 00°GEF ‘6 007000761 SIIWIEd TYOTILOATH 000°26%-000-T0T
8" €S 06°L9L°0C 007 06¢ 06 zez've 00°000'GyH SIINYAd 9NIATING 000"16%-000-T0T
688 007018 00°0 00°G6zzZ 00°6€0"L HWOONI NOTIIDITTIOO XYL Z0O0'8FE-000-T0T
ag ¥y TT°69L°8LT 0070 68 TEE’ET 00" 101262 AONIATE XYL T00°Z0%-000-T0T
000 3daqg
sanusasy
aNNd TYEENED - T0T pund
azasn (TYIIONEY) TYWNON (ISYIYOHA) ISYIYONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWION 199004 AIANIANY NOILATUDSHEd HIIWAN TO
1oad % FONVIVE ?20C/T€/2T HINOW Pc0c/TE/21 5Z~-%202
IATIYTIVAY ¥Od ALIATLOY FONYIVE dLA
720Z/T€/2T SNIANHE qOI¥3d dML YAYWAVY -dd
MIEATO 1198
9/1 tobeg dTHSNMOL VYAYWIVY ¥Od Id0dd¥ HENIIANIIXE ANV TOANTAAS WY GG:0T $202/S0/ZT



T€°89 00°09¢‘p 00°0 00°00% ‘6 00°09L°¢€T HONTINSNI dWOD M¥OM/ALITIEYIT 000" 0TL-T92-T0T
TYININEFAQD TRIANID - 192 adsqg
LG €9 9F 029’61 00°0 PG 6E£Z VE 00°098°€S ONISSASSY - LG¢ 3dag Te30L
00°0 00°062 00°0 00°0 007052 AOVATIN/ SATHSUAGHIN 000°098-L52-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°008 00008 ONINIVEL/NOILYIONAT 000°0€8-452-T0T
L9798 00°0F 00°0 007092 00°00€ qAd LMOddNS/TIYMIIOS XAV 100°T18-LG2-10T
01" 6L 00°86% 00°0 00720S'T 0070002 ONISSASSY LNIVW/ILY0ddNs dALAdWOD 000" TT8-L52-T0T
£€°82 00°GL0'T 0070 00°62Zh 00°006°T NOISIAIAQ ANYT 000°108-L5Z-T0T
LL"T 9K LSE'T 0070 vG Zh 00°00%°2 ONISSASSY - HOVLSOd 000°08L-L52-T0T
0070 00°06G 00°0 0070 00°0S MOSSASSY - SAITAANS ADTAIO0 000°LZL-LSZ-T0T
€0°L9 00°0G6€’GT 00°0 00°0T12'1¢ 00°096°9% ONISSASSY - SHAOUYM 000" %0L=-£5Z-10T
ONISSASSY - LGz 1daa
61°0S 8Z°9%% L2 00°0 P2 ILY‘ZE ZG°L16°6S MAIOSYAAL - £65¢ 3dag TR3og
0070 007001 0070 0070 007001 AOYATIN/ Sd THSHAGHIN 000°098-£52-T0T
00761 00°0LT 00°0 00°0€ 007002 MAANSYAIL- ONINIVHEL/NOILYONAT 000°0€£8-£62-10T
00°00T 0070 00°0 007221 00°22e’1 SYANI INIVW/IMOddNS ¥IINIWOD 000" TT8-£52-T0T
08°¢§ 90°0T€’C 00°0 b6°689°C 00°000°g YAANSYAIL - IOYLSOd 000°08L-£G2-T0T
5569 £€6°8L2°1 0070 L0°1Z6'¢C 00°002°F AONVEINSNI HILTYIH 000°€2L-£62-T0T
0F" €5 60°FEE 00°0 16°28¢ 00°LTL FYYOIAEN S, ¥HAOTINI 000°22L-€52-T0T
8E" TG G9°6HS'T 00°0 GETLED'T 00°LBT € ¥OId S,dIAXOTINA 000°TZL-£G2-T0T
5% 8 L8 T06'TT 00°0 £1°860°T 00°000‘€T AINSYIAIL - SADYM AINJIA 000°G0L-€£62-T0T
G669 89°108°‘6 0070 ¥8°68£°22 zGT161'2¢ MTINSYAIL - SHOYM 000" 70L-£52-T0T
MAINSYAEL - €62 3daqd
16" % A SR ARES 00°0 8% 191 00°68Z°¢ MAIATY A0 Q9¥0od - L#Z 3dag Te3ol
0070 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 STYAN 000" LS6-LP2-T0T
0070 00°00% 0070 0070 00°00% *¥°0°d - ONIHSITENd/SIDIIION Ty¥DIT 000" T06-LF2-T0T
00°0 007006 00°0 0070 00°006 HOVATIN/ONINIVEL/NOILYONAH 000°0€8~LF2-T10T
L0°8 Z8°%2 00°0 81" ¢ 00°LZ TIYDIAAW S, YAAOTINI 000°22L-L%2-T0T
0€£°8 0L°20T 00" 0 0€£°6 00°2TT ¥OId S,MIXOTIWA 000" TZL-LFZ-TOT
6076 00°00G6‘T 00°0 00°06T 00°069°‘T MIIATE J0 QIYOd - SHOYM 000°¥0L-L¥Z-TOT
MITATY J0 Q¥¥od - L¥z 31daq
v0" 0L 88°zzz'z2 00°0 Z1°656 1S 00°28T°%L MgIT) - 612 3deg TR3OL
10°19 preTEE 00°0 96" 81S 00" 058 ADYETIN/Sd THSUAGHIAN 000°098-GTZ-10T
£€6°22 097626 00°0 0F"0LT 00°002°T ONINIVEL/NOILYONAd 000 0€8-G12-T0T
0070 00°89L'€E 00°0 00°0 00°89L°€E ALNAdWOD/1¥0ddNS ¥3SH 000°TT8-GTZ-T10T
€269 GvZ62°1 00°0 GG L06°T 00°002°% FONYINSNI HITYAH 000°€2L-STZ-T0T
8L7CL 9L°LST 00°0 2689 00" Lb6 TIYOIAIN S, YFAOTINI 000°22L-GT12-10T
Lz zL 06°0€T'T 0070 01" LV6'C 00°8L0'F ¥OId $,¥FAOTANI 000°TZL-GTZ-T0T
62°G8 LTCLe’s 00°0 €8°6S5 6T 00°2€6°22 MYATO - SHDOYM ALNdda 000°60L-GT2-T0T
€2°69 96T 0PI ‘TT 0070 PP"990°G2 00*L0Z'9¢ MEIATD - SAOYM 000°#0L-GTZ-TO0T
MET) - STz 31dsqg
9€° 69 08°0TT’GT 00°0 0% 606’82 0Z°919°¢w ¥OSIA¥IEANS - TLT 3ded TeiolL
saanjTpuadxy
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pund
aasn (TYIRONEY) TYNION (ISYHIUOHAA) ISYIWONI  (TYIWHONEY) TYHION 149009 AEANINY NOILdIMOSHEA HIGHAN 1D

1909 % FONYTIYL ¥20Z/1€/21 HINOW vZ0Z/1€/21 6Z-¥202

ATAVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONVTIYE dLX
¥202/1€/2T SNIANI dOI¥=d dML YA¥YWYY :dd
MIATO I98N
9/2 :abeg dTHSNMOL YAYRWIY ¥0d 19043d HYNLIANIIXI ANV FNNTATT

WY GG:0T ¥202/50/21T



v8°19 9T LLG6 L 0070 87926 °CT 00770602 INYISISSY JAVLS - SHOYM 000" %0L-L92-T0T
INYISISSY Adv¥LiS - L9¢ 1dag
£6°20T (0Z°68%) 00°0 02768502 00°000°02 AINMOLIY - 99z 3dsg Te3lol
£6°20T  (0Z°68G) 0070 02768502 00°000°02 AANIOLLY - SYALLYW JSIW 000°618-992-T0T
AINMOLIY - 997 3daa
806 T0°6€2 9T 00°0 667027 T 00°969“GT SANNOYD 3 ONIATING - S92 3ded Te3olL
00°0 00°T 00°0 0070 0071 SAXYL/SASNAIXET AIUIIOEd 0007"666-592-10T
78722 10°668°¢€ 00°0 66°0PT'T 00°000'6G ONINYATO 3 SWALI YIVdHd TTIVH 000°0€£6-592-10T
60°G 0070226 0070 007082 00°005°G SADIAYAS SSTED 3 MONS 000°128-592-T10T
00°0 00°1 00°0 0070 0071 SHOIAYHS TYALOTILNOD 000°108-592-101
0070 00°0€ 00°0 00°0 0070¢ TIYOIAANW S, YIAOTANT 000722L-592-10T
0070 00° %21 0070 0070 007 %2t ¥OId $,9FX0TdNA 000712L-G92-10T
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 0070 007000°S SANNOMD/DATE - SADYM 000°%0L-692-T10T
SANNO¥D 3 9ONIATING - S9¢ 3dad
6T°GL 8L BCZE'TT 0070 zz°Zhe’'ve 00°TLY 'SP SNOILDITE - Z9Z 3dad Te3ol
b6 LE G9°¥Z9 0070 GETGLE 007000°T STYAN 0007L56-292-101
L6° %9 v9T0LL 00°0 9€762%'T 00°002'2 SNOTIIOATH- SNOILYDITENd/SADILON TYDAT 000°106-292-10T
£€°09 €eeLIE 0070 L9°2Z8% 007008 AOVATIN/ Sd ITHSUIAGWIN 0007098-292-T0T
GZLE 06°LZ9 0070 06°ZLE 0070001 ONINIVEL/NOILYONAd 00070£8-292-10T
€T LE 06°L29'C 00°0 0T°2LS'T 00°002‘% SNOILOATH - ADVLISOd 000°08L-292-10T
0L"€0T  (80°LBE) 0070 80°9€8°0T 00°67% 0T LI/TOOHDS/dINDE/STYINALYN ONIIOA 000" T€L-292-T0T
LS LT 18°€0€T 00°0 61°96% 00°008°T SNOILOATE - SAITAANS FOIAJIO 0007L2L-292-T0T
L0 8L ZLTTL 00°0 8Z°6S¢C 007 LZ¢E TIYIIAAN S, YIAOTIWA 000722L-292-10T
vz 8L 96°€0¢€ 00°0 Py T60°T 00°66€°T ¥OId S, ¥FAOTANA 000°T2L-292-T0T
Ly LL SL°890°c 0070 GZ TEV’LT 00°005°z2Z SNOILOJTH - SADYM 000°%0L-292-10T
SNOIILOATA - 292 3daa
8Z°66G GL"BET'6F 96°56 Gz €TSS 1L 00°299°02T TYININEIAOD TYHENED - T19Z 3dea Tel0L
0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T SEADYYHD HOIAYAS 000°696-192-10T
0070 00°T 00°0 00°0 00°1 SaNNATT 000" %96-192-T0T
92 0L 9€" L6 0070 79°20L 00°000'T LI /SASNIAXT ISIW 000°096-192-T0T
66°G8 GET096G 0070 G9'6ER‘E 00°000'% INIVW/SHITddNS - ¥AIdOD 000°0¥6-192-10T
86766 Gh*L66°E 000 GG*200‘G 0070006 WEYTY/ZLISEEIM/ANOHA / TINSIINT 100°026-192-10T
€67 8% 18°0€8°C 0070 £1°699°¢C 00°006"s SHEILITILIN 000°026-192-T0T
Z87LE L87€L9‘T 00" 0 £1°929°1 00°00¢'Y LAOD ~-SNOILYOITENd/SADILON T¥OIT 000°106-192-T10T
LO"G6 9% 8€b 0070 PGTT9% ‘8 007 006’8 DOOWES/IOVATIN/dTHSUAIWAN Y.IH 000°098-192-T0T
9Z°0L LG PZh'9 00°0 EP GLT'GT 00°009*12 IOVEINOD ADIA¥IS-I¥0ddNs LI 000°TT8-192-T10T
00" L6 00°0G6T 00°0 00°068°% 00°000°G ONIJAANNO0d 000" 708-192-T0T
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00€°1T 00°00€°TT 11a0v 000°€08-192-10T
69°0T 0v"T0Z'6T 00" 0 097862°¢ 00°006°12 AIYAdN FAONYNIQYO HNINOZ v00°208-192-10T
£1°8L 0G-LED 00°0 067°296'1 00700072 AL¥ddN NYId ¥ALSYW 100°208-192-10T
0070 0071 00°0 00" 0 00°1 SADIA¥ES TYNLOTILNOD 000°108-192-10T
L8°TT Z0°FPb9°Z 0070 86°GS¢ 007000°¢ FOYLSOd 000°08L-T92-T0T
6E°1H 80796€°Y 96756 Z67€0T'E 00°006“L S3IT4dNS FDOIAJIO 000°LZL-192-T0T
09 1L 28°%29 00"0 BT GLS'T 00°002‘z TYINIWANIAOD - FONVIASNI FIIT 000°6TL-T192-10T
saanitpusadxy
aNnd TYEENES - T0T pund
agsn (TYIEONEY) TYINMON (ISYAUDHAA) ISYAYONI  (TYWIONHY) TYRION I3DANd dIANINY NOILATH¥OSHEA MAGNAN TD
1oad % FONVTIVL ¥202/T€/2T HINOW vzoz/1€/21 6Z-%202
ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONYIVE QLA
$202/1€/21 ONIANA QOI¥Ad dML YAYWYY -dd
MYATO Iesn
9/¢ tebeg dIHSNMOL YAYWYVY ¥0d Id0ddd HMALIANIIXH ANV INNIAHT WY SG:0T $202/50/21



00°69 00°2S6 €T 00°0 00°8%0°1¢ 00°000°6¥ SAIYIDOSSY % WANOHAEA ‘ONIATIYAS 000" 6T18-LFF-TOT
SYHAINIONA - (yF 3daq
G0°0L Z8CTLE BT 0070 00°668°¢€E Z8°LTE'8Y SQ¥od - 9%y 3deqg R3Ol
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°GS8 €€ 00°GS8°€E ANOLSHENIT 200" 108-9%9-10T
0070 0071 00°0 00°0 00°1 TONYNIINIYN NIVEd 100" T08-9%F-T0T
0070 Z8TTILY VT 00°0 0070 28 TLE %1 SAYOd - AAT¥OTHD/IONYNALINIYN 000°108-9%5-T0T
savod - 9%p 3dea
68" LL 88 ¥GZ'¥ A4S 2723 21°686 9T 00°0FZ’6T SYYOM 2ITdnd - Ty 3ded Te3ol
8606 9L°Zk¢ 428423 BT LSY'E 00°008°‘¢ IAOD - ONIIHOIT LATILS 000°226-TF%-T10T
99" %L IAREAT RS 0070 88°LZG'TT 00°0FF‘GT T1d/IONYNAINIVH/ SNAIIS 000°T08~-T¥P-10T
SYMOM 21Tdnd - TFy adeq
16 76 G9°6ELLY 00°0 GE'SPT‘8S 00°688°G0T SNOILOIASNI - TLE 2dag TR3IOL
00706 007 006G 0070 00°006% 00°000°T SANNAAT 000" %96-TLE-TOT
L6712 1770021 000 6G°66¢€ 007009 “1 9074 - ANOHAHTHAL 100°026-TLE-TOT
9z 1L P TER 0070 98°890'T 0070067 AOYATIN/ Sd ITHSUAGHIN 000°098-TLE-TOT
00007 00°0 000 00°G0% ‘T 00°G0F ‘T 90749 INIVW/I¥0ddNS HIINAWOD 000" TT8-TLE-TOT
SYTC 0T"LST 0070 06°2% 00°00¢ ONIATING - IDYLSOd 000°08L-TLE-TOT
00°0 00° 006 000 00°0 007006 SNOILOJIASNI - SAITddAS FDIJIO 000" L2L-TLE-TOT
19°€G 20" €29 0070 86°6TL 00" €PE’T TIYOIAAN S, YIXOTINA 000°2ZL-TLE-TOT
£€9°€G 62°299°¢2 0070 TL°8LO°E 00°TFL’S ¥OId S,¥IAOTINI 000" TZL-TLE-TOT
-9 00°6€£€£°C 0070 00°19T1 00°006°2 ADES -NOILYOVA TO0"€TL-TLE-TOT
GL™6G Gz LIS 2T 0070 GL"8LG 8T 00°960°1¢ SHOYM AIYIAUOTAS 000°60L-TLE-TOT
60°9% 98 peET’ 00°0 v1°59L°C 00700079 SIOYM ONIFWNTd 000°80L-TLE-TOT
£2°06 GET6LE D 00°0 G9°0CS’y 00°000'6 SAOYM TYOINYHOAW 000" L0L-TLE-TOT
v0° Gk €Z°9%6 ‘b 00°0 LLTESO'Y 00°000°6 SHOYM TYIIMIOHATH 000°90L-TLE-TOT
L5765 00°6FT'FT 0070 00716802 00°000°s¢ SNOILDOHASNI - SHOYM 000" 70L-TLE-TOT
SNOTILOIASNI - 1L€ 3deq
AN P2 BLGET 00°0 9L°612'9 00°86L°6T INAWNIOYOINE FONYNIQMO - T0€ 3deg Te3Ol
0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 0070001 INOHAATAL 000°026-T0€-T10T
00°0 00°0SZ'T 00°0 0070 00°062°T AOYATIN/ Sd ITHSHAGWIN 000°098-T0€-T0T
00°0 00°00% 0070 00°0 00°00% FOYLS0d 000°08L-TOE-TOT
GE"G¢E 127 €6T 000 6L7€8 00°LET FIYOIAER S, ¥IAOTINA 000°2ZL-T0€-T0T
£€v-se 81°259 0070 zZ'85¢ 00°T10°T ¥OId S, ¥AXOTANI 000°TZL-T0E-TOT
0T°99 9077 00°0 9£766G8 00°00€°T SNOIIOHAASNI ¥0ONDIT 000" TIL-TOE-TOT
L9721 9€° €67 ‘¢ 00°0 9906 00°000°% NINAY SEOYM Z00°F0L-TOE-TOT
29" 1% GZ°88T1°9 00°0 SLUTTY ‘B 00°009°0T TYIDIAIO AAOD - SAOYM 000" %0L-TOE-TOT
INIWIADYOINT FONUYNIAMO - Tog 1dea
p8°19 97°885’8 00°0 BL GT6'ET 00°%06°22 INYISISSY JdY¥LS - L9z 3dsg Teiol
99719 9G"9T1T 00°0 Py L8T 00°FOE TIYOIAANW S, dTAOTINI 000°2ZL-192-10T
8719 AR AN4 0070 9% °108 0079621 ¥0Id S, MIXOTANI 000°T2L-L92-T0T
saanaTpuadxy
aNQd TYIEANAD - T0T pung
agasn (TYNEONEY) TYIRNON (ISYEYOHAJ) ASYAYONI  (TYWNIONEY) TYWION 149009 GAANTNY NOILdI¥OSIEd MAIHAN 1O
1904 % FONVTIYH ¥20Z/1€£/21 HINOW vZ02/1€/21 G§Z-%20¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX
¥202/T€/2T ONIANE QOIvdd dMIL ¥AYWYEY :dd
MIATD 1I98
9/% :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥AVWYIVY ¥Od IMOdHEY AINLIANIAIXE ANV HAONIAATL WY SS:0T $202/S0/ZT



26'€vz (v0°LBT) 0070 0 L8F 00°00¢2 ‘Y €°'Z - ONIHSITENd/ONILNIY¥d 000" T06-Z0L-10T
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 007001 ¥d7Z - d5YIS0d 000°08L-20L-T0T
G665 1078 0070 66°TT 00702 TIYOIAAN $,¥TXOTINI 000°22L-20L-T0T
81709 G8*€EE 0070 GT TG 00°68 ¥OId S, 4IAOTANA 000" T2L-20L-TOT
00°GL 00" GL 000 00522 00°00¢ SHOYM AYYIAEDAS 000°60L-20L-T0T
09°96 00°09% 00°0 007009 00°090°T ‘YU€°Z - SAOYM 000"%0L-20L-TOT
STYAddY A0 Q¥Y0d ONINOZ - zoL 31ded
LE"TL 86°8L8°L 0070 Z0"SH9 6T 00°%¥25°LT NOISSIWWOD ONINNYTId - TOL 23dad TeioL
00°00T 0070 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINNYId - ONIHSITINd/SNIINI¥d 000°T06-T0L-T0T
GET IS £G698% 00°0 LB ETS 007000°T ONINIVEL/NOILYONAd 0007 0€8-T0L-TOT
ceUee 007006 0070 00°062 00°0GL AALLIWNAOD ‘¥ d°d 000°228-T0L-TOT
08" %% 00°0FT’% 00°0 00'09¢’¢ 007006°L YANNYTd ALINOKWOD 000'7T18-T0L-TOT
8Z°GTT  (06°22Z'T) 0070 06°222'6 00°000°8 TITA/ONA/ALIY/SMITATY NYTd ALIS JINNVIJ 00T°908-T0L-TOT
06" 7T 00°6L8 00°0 007621 0070001 SLITdS NOSIAIQ GNVT G00"T08-TOL-TOT
96°T0T  (€L°TT) 00°0 €L°TT9 00°009 ONINNYTId - HADYISOd 000°08L-TOL-TOT
AR 6% ¥ 00°0 16°19 00°%0T HAUVOIQAN S, ¥YIXOTAWNA 000°22L-T0L-TOT
GF 6G T 6LT 0070 8L°29¢2 00°ZhkF ¥OId S MAXOTINA 000°TZL-TOL-TOT
£e°€8 00706GT 00°0 007 06L 007006 WIAA ¥dd A¥YLIAI0ES 000 "FPTL-TOL-TOT
10796 L6 6EL'T 00°0 £0°88% ‘¢ 0078229 ONINNYId - SHOYM 000" %0L-TOL-TOT
NOISSIWWOD SNINNYId - 10, 3daqa
16799 00°TES’¢E 0070 00°T10°L 00°2v5°0T I¥VKS - 669 3dad Te3ol
00°00T 0070 0070 007 TLZ'S 00°TLZ’S SLIAAYD ALINAWWOD IYVHS "T°%¥°d Z00°9€8-569-T0T
T0°€¢€ 00°1€G’¢E 0070 00'0bL'T 00°TLZ’S SLIAAYD ALINAWWOD ILYVHS ¥MOINFIS T00°9€8-669-10T
I¥YWS - G669 3daq
69° 2% 00°9LE’T 0070 00°620°T 00°10%‘2 2040 - 69 3dsq Te3OL
69°2% 00°9LE°T 00°0 00°G6zZ0'T 007107 ‘C SLIQEID TYAIDINAW IMYWS YOINIS 000°9€8-769-T0T
9adD - $69 3adaqg
LT 0% 00°F60°C 000 00°90% ‘T 00°006°¢ XEALINED dIHSNMOL - 196 3dsg Te3loL
LT 0% 00°%60°¢C 0070 00°90% ‘T 00°005°‘¢ AIALANID — FONYNALNIYH 000°0€6-L9G-T0T
AHELIANED dTHSNMOL - (L9G 3dag
78°€9 v0"TEL'9C 0070 B8O V6T LY Z1°S26°¢EL ALIS ¥AASNYIL - 825 adag Teaol
00°0 0070061 00°0 0070 00°006°T HLIS YAASNYIL- FONYNTLNIVW 000°0€6-825-T0T
L9799 F0"L6G ET 0070 80" B6T LY ZIT6L°0L dXd XTHINOW AIIS WHISNVIL 000°608~826-T10T
00°0 00°%¢C 0070 000 00°FZ HAVOIAAN S HIAOTINI 000°22L-825-10T
0070 00700T 0070 0070 00°00T ¥OId S.,dAXOTINA 000°T12L-8Z5-T0T
000 0070TG’T 00°0 00°0 00°0TG6°T FLIS YIIASNYAL - SHOYM 000" %0L~-826-T0T
HI1IS YHASNYYEL - 826 3daa
00769 00°2G6°€T 00°0 00°8%0°'TE 00°000‘GY SYAANIONA - Lbp 3deq Te3OL
saaniTpuadxy
aNNd TYEENED - T0T pund
agsn (TYIIONEY) TYIMON (dSYIYOAA) FSYAYONI  (TYEONLY) TYWION 139004 QIANANY NOILAT¥OSEA HIGWAN 19
190d % TONYIVE ¥Z0Z/T€/2T HLNOW vZ0Z/1€/2T §Z-%202
ATAYTIVAY ¥Ood ALIATIOVY FONYTIYE dLX
$202/TE€/2T SNIANZ AOIddd dML YAYWdY :€d
MYETD ass()
9/6 :9beg dIHSNMOL VAVNYIVY ¥0J LY¥0ddd HANLIANEAXE ANV HNONIATA WY SG:0T %202/S0/21



G9°986‘F TL EP6°8GC (8%°06) (TL 2k 'F92) (00°662°G) SHUNLIANAAXA 3 SANNIAEE A0 IIAN
16785 £9°%26 787 B8y 0Ob¥ LE"Z9€'669 00°L8Z°08T'T SHYNLIANAIXH TYIOL
69°9¢€ FE"8987EHL 00°06€ 99°6TT'IEY 00°886°FLT'T SEINNIATY TYIOL
IONNd TYEENED - T0T Pund
16°8S £9°%26‘78¥ 87 0b¥ LE€°29€'6G69 00°L8Z°08T'T STINLIANIIXE TYIOL
00°0 00°200°9 00°0 00°0 00°200’9 AYTINO TYLIAYD - 006 3dad TR3oL
00°0 00°T 00°0 0070 00°T ISYHOHNd ANV 9€T1°086-006-T0T
00°0 007000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°'T ITY - YAANIONI P10 086-006-T0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SLINYEJ/ONE ~ JAMIS £T0°086-006-T0T
0070 00°006°T 0070 00°0 00°006'T OSIW - YALNAWOD 800°086-006-T10T
0070 00°1 00°0 0070 0071 AYTLAO TYLIAYD L00°086-006-T0T
00°0 00°00G6°2 0070 00°0 00°006°¢Z SINANIAOYAWI FDIAAO €00°GL6-006-T0T
AYTIINO TYLIAYD - 006 3dag
0T LT Zv Z8L°06GT 0070 BG B60‘TE 00°LL8°18T MEINID ¥OINIS - p6L 3dad Teiol
0070 00°00L'Z 0070 00°0 00°o00L'Z SdTdl SNd AIVd ¥OINIS T100°856-v6L-10T
09°€§ 00°0z2e'e 0070 00°089°2 007000°S SIAMOIL INIAT 000°856-F6L-T0T
LL"ZE ZLT19¢e’¢ 0070 8778£9'T 007000"g SOINOJIA/SIAYED/0ONIg 000°6G6-76L-TO0T
219 9Z°69¢€'C¢ET 0070 bL'FED'S 00°000°THT SYOINZS - FONUNIALNIVH 000°0£6-76L-T0T
69765 06°0LE’T 0070 06°620'C 00700%'¢ INOHJ/ LANIFINI T00°026-¥6L-T0T
£6°29 AR FEAN 0070 88°621'z 00°00F ‘€ SYOINAS - SAILITILA 000°026-76L-T0T
00°0% 00°009 0070 00"00F 00°000“T SYOINAS - FDVISOd 000°08L-F6L-TOT
69°G¢ [AREN L) 00°0 98°96¢ 007000°T SHITAdNS HADTAAO 000°LZL-76L-T0T
L2789 18°2Z8 0070 6T°8LT 00°192 TIYOIAIN S, YIAOTANI 000°22L-76L-T0T
(LZ"89 LO"PGE 00°0 €67 T9L 007°9TT’T ¥OId S, ¥IAOTINI 000" 1ZL-b6L-TOT
L2789 08°0TL'S 0070 02768221 00°000°8T MALNID YOINIS - SIOYM 000 FOL-}6L-TOT
YAINID YOINAS - p6L 3dag
8€°68 €0°G8F ‘LT 0070 L6 9TT LET 007209 /%91 M¥Y¥d dIHSNMOL - TGL 3dsg Te3ol
€E£°G6 82°T0€'9 00°0 ZL"869'87T 00°000‘GET "IAY HIMON - SINAWIAOYAWI M¥Yd 000°TL6-TGL-TOT
9.°88 8T PLG'T 000 z8762k ‘21 00°000°%T MI¥d - FONYNILINIVH 000°0€6-TGL-T0T
€.°80T  (r£729) 000 LE"ZS9 007009 M¥Y¥d - SAILITILIN 000°026-TSL-TOT
169 PICLL 000 98°ZLT 00°0S¢Z AOYATIW/ Sd IHSUAGHIR 000°098-T1SL-10T
00°0 00°000°¢L 0070 00"0 007000°L TIVIL QUYHOYO GWOOVW 000" L08-TGL-TOT
62799 0% *G¢ 00*0 09769 00°60T TIYOIATNW S, MAXOTANI 000°22L-TGL-TO0T
8G°99 07" 67T 000 09°L62 00" L¥E ¥OId S, ¥IAOTANI 000°T2L-TGL-T0T
L9799 00700%‘C 000 007008°% 00700Z°L M¥Yd - SEOUM 000" %0L-TGL-TOT
M¥Yd dIHSNMOL - 16 31dag
T16°LL Z8°68€ 0070 8T°GLE’T 00°69L°T STYEddY A0 QU¥0d ONINOZ - z0L 2deag Teiol
saanaTpusdxy
aNad TYEENED - 10T pung
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYIRION (ISYE¥OAA) ISYAYONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWION 149009 QEANITNY NOILAIH¥OSAA MIGHAN 19
1509 % FONVTIYL ¥202/1£/2T HINORW vZ02/1€/21 GZ-%20¢T
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY JONVTIYE dLX
PC0Z/TE€/2T ONIANA QOIYAd dMIL YAYWYY :d4d
MEATD 1a9sn
9/9 :obeg AIHSNMOL VAVWIVY ¥0d I¥0ddd TMALIANIAXE ANV FONIATY WY SS:0T $202/G0/2T



1S3UBWASINAST 92 JO TRIOL

Z1-£8€’8¢€
0Z°01¢ IS)Y03YD PIOA Z SS3T
ZE7€69 '8¢ 1SY29UYD 87 JO Te3IoL
*STYLOL dYId
v6°6L HEENIDEA LOVILINOD ¥3IJOD “ONI ‘YSn HOOIY £6981 T4 v20c/v0/21
96°"€1C ALITIIVSIA - $Z07 ¥IEWHDIA ANYAWOD HONVEASNI HAId QIOAIYVYH FTHL (3)v98 JdTd v202/v0/21
TS700T’T TYLNIA ¥H9WADId YNYHOH (3)e98 HITd 7202/€0/21
86 6TL'TT TYDIAHEN dHdWNIOIA HAIT 3 HITIVIH HADNVITIY (3) 7198 d314d 7202/62/11
6L7C0F IIM MNIS €509 TYD01T 06981 q914 v202/L2/1T
£€6°80C
76 0ST INIOYELEA / ¥YFAYd dHINI¥d
66°LS MEIING XYM ATOIHIA SIDIAYES TYLIdY0 NOZYWY 67981 CE- QR 720C/LC/TT
00°000°T JONVTINEWY NAWIE ATEILONAEd AONIDYINT NIINOOVHW 8798T [CRSQRts F202/L2/11
Zh 66 'S LNIWALYLS d4¥0 LIQAYD 23d YAINAD JITAYIS adYD L7981 ddId pc0e/L2/11
00°6T9°¢€ dIYMLIOS ILINS YHI OSE - TYMEINTA "ONI ‘SNOILOTOS 0S3 SpO8T ddI1d F202/L2/11
P6°TV0'T TTId JIIWIAON TINI 00 TIO Y3I¥M INTF ¥HLSOL S¥98T g91d veoz/LZ/11
ST 8LE PZPTCTI-%CSTTT 3914 - LSYOWOD (F)zos 414 P202/ST/1T
957866 $21201-921Z60 € 69€0 LTIO 0016 HdId - d1d (2)098 ddId F202/GT/11
62°20¢ ¥20201-%20260 C9LTOLTO00Te HITI - HIA (F) 658 914 7202/ST/11
00°82T’8 GZT0LO0-PCTOLO INIWTIVISNI Qd€ aNOd NOIIYSNAJWOD , SYIMYOM THRW %981 g4I ¥202/91/11
667 L0€E SUITAdNS ISNOH NIJO ANV ¥I¥YdEY NOILIVYIS SEMOT 079871 2314 $20Z/%T/1T
297101 SIONJ0¥d ¥ddvd SHJIAYES TYLIAYD NOZVWY 6€£98T ddI1d ?20Z/91T/11
00°€TT dd3LS - TYDISAHd ININAOTAWI-ITAd IN JO0 SYIINID HILIVIH TYNOILY4NDD0 8€98T q414 v20Z/91/11
00°20T LOVIINCD LI YIEWIAON *ONI ‘IIATOS LE98T q9I1d 7202/%1T/11
00°9T€E
007922 SIN¥d - ¥IV4dY dvdD
00°06 I¥0D - YIVdEY ¥YID LAONIAL OTT ‘SYFLIIAINO ALAIVS XINZOHI 9¢£98T da1d ?202/%1/11
v6"L8T IOIOANI ONIINI¥d ATYIIEYND *ONI ‘¥SN HOOIY SE98T qdId #20Z/91/11
96°2LT SIdUIDHEY "OSINW SQO0d ¥HIMONIA v€981 daId ?20Z/v1/1T
TT1°65C
T9° 1L T-¥ ATIWISSY TUYNDIS NAOL
06°L8T LNIWNOITY 1-¥ ONIMOL 3 HDIAYIS S.XWIVT ££98T1 JdId ¥20Z/%1/1T
¥T°01¢ SHITJANS SKHA OTT ‘TIYDICQIN FIYIL ANNO4L 2€981 CR 720C/vT/11
S6°G09 T-3 IATYA NND ¥MOFA ONINVIT ¥IS ANV SHTUS SALYIYddY TMId OTI04Y T€981 ddId 720C/v1/11
62°10Z°'T ONITIIE SHI YIAHOLDO OW SKHE 0€98T TITA vCc0Z/vT/11
# 20 ONOYM :uOSE3Y PTIOA
A 02°0FC ONINIVIL TYEW/TDVITIN TASSAM XYdATIL ¥T198T ATA v202/%1/11
S 121 SA0C0d NOQYOD/SINIWIANOD :ASNOH NAJO KMSOSET TILWA £198T HIIA v20zZ/v1/TT
# MO ONOYM :uosSeay PIOA
A 00°0L d GITIIN HO¥d SYEddE4/SNOINO :ESNOH NIJO ATIIALYd NHOL c1981 CR- By ¥202/%1/11T
ANAJ J9Id F9Id queg
Junoury uoTldTIoSsaq SWeN IOPUSA }oayD yueg ?3eQ IO2UD
dm1l epeway :ggd
720Z/TT/2T - $202/%1/TT WO¥d EIVA MOEHD MYETO 1I08n
y/1 ebeg dTHSNMOIL YAYHYY ¥0d WHISIDIY MOTHD WY 7S:0T $202/S0/2T



ST Lp0‘EE isjuswesSINgSTd £2 JO TeI0L
00°0 1S)03YD PTOA Q SSI9T
ST LP0‘EE FSYO¥YD €2 IO TRIOL
PSTYLOL NED
mm.mmi dNDM/YENOL/ SANVEITTI N 01T ‘SNOILNTOS SSIANISNE d4dO ST98¢ NID 720Z/v0/2t
[4°MN423 PZTE0T-PCTO0T 067987070016 SIHOIT IIAIYLIS - HId (3)9221 NID v202/€0/21
00°09L NOZHONNT TT DHa TTYM-EHL-NI-ZTOH S, ILIINID y1982 NED vzoz/Lz/11
0G°LEB
0S°LLZ LNANANIWNY LXIL SSANISNE-I¥YOY
00°09s SIDIAYIS ONINNVTIA $20Z ¥IALOLDO "ONI WI¥LI IAYM £198¢ NZO v20Z/L2/11
00°2s¢ TIIAEY FOVIS0Od dMOd HSVYHDOYANd ONI MNUYE SIAMOE AANLIA 21982 NID v202/LZ/11
S8°0¢C¢
00761 P2L0CT-7C80TT ONILIIWOLOD
00°ET AON - dWIHOTIVHW
LY ¥CT 2dTd § AON STVYIANW ¢ ID0d 3 T IDd :S,ITOAIL
06°T0T ¥ - NOIIDETH § AON - ITII¥ED ? Jvd VAVIIY
¥2 1€ NINAY SNIATINg :INIWNASIIEIAAY
vZ 1€ ONINOZ/DNINNYIA ¥MOd INIWASIIMIAAY SAJY¥0 ILID 11982 NI vcoz/Le/11
I1°¢€ PZPOTT-%2S00T 0 99€0 LTIOQ 00T6 L0 d90INIS - 31d (F)gzzl NI F2c02/LZ/1t
F9°eZT FZ0€0T-%2200T 0E€9TOLTO 00T6 TIYH dMI - AONINA dLd (I) vzl NID 7202/G¢/11
T6°LLS PCPTCTI-HZSTITT TIYH - LSY¥DIHOD (FT)ezzt NID F202/52/11
26°096'LZ HONVIVE T# A¥d NOIIDJNILSNOD TONI ‘*X*€9'0 0198¢ N3O v202/12/11
LT 988 STIIE XVl $Z20Z YIINIM I04 6098¢ NAD ¥202/61/11
rZ e ?2€20T-%2¥260 "AAY "N TL9TL- T99L9GGT10026 - dlId (F)zzet NID #20C/GT/11
veTer P2E201-%2P260 ¥1d OFWOY TTITSL- LB89L9GST00Z6 - dId (F) 1221 NED 7202/ST/11T
6L°0% YITNYD 00168 ¥HZEZOT~-H¥2ZHZ60 SNAYIS ~ ADYEANT dId (3)0ozzT NES 7202/S1/11
8BS LY ¥ZIZ0T-F21260 ¢ 86Z¢ LP0 0016 NOITIIAYA -31d (F)612T NE9 7202/S1/11
227001 PZT20T-%2T12C60 66710 LTO0 00716 ¥YOINIS - AODYENA HId (q3)8121 N3D 7202/ST/11
€V 6T ONINIYEL ¥0J4d IOVIATIN INNUYN X3a0v 8098¢ NID 72c02/%T/11
9T ¢t ONINIVEL ¥0d dOVATIW “¥L ONIQYYH HHIAXOY L0982 NED ¥202/%1/1T
£€6°GL d Xd0D/SMIOILS ¥WILS/SII 1S04/S¥EAT04 ATII OTT ‘SNOIINTOS SSANISAG ddo 2098¢ NED v20Z/%1/11
vz 8%
AR ¥4 D OL IOTTYE AMYLIITIW JJd0 d0¥d - $Z°€T1°TT
¢ ve - SYIASYANYD J0 QUVOH AILNAOD OL :HZ2'2T°'TI IMOVIMS A¥YN G0982 NE9 v20Z/%1/11
00°ET ONINIVIL ¥0d IOVATIN TIVHS Y39gdd 7098¢ NID ?202/%1/11
ChLET ATddNS YALYM DJITENd ALIINAWWOONON TYANNY J103 £0982 N3O v202/%T/11
ZE'TS9 I3 NYTIYHLSYW- SEIJ0D 1Ad¥/#2602T-¥2Z0TTT NOILYAONNI QEITdd¥ 2098¢ NID 7202/%1/11
dNAd TYIENED NID jued
JUNOURY uoTadTaosag SweN IOPUSA 3034 jueg ?3eQ }O2/D
dm] epeury :gqg
v/ 1abeg dTHSNMOL YAYWEY Y04 dILSIDAT MDOIHD WY 2S:0T $202/60/2T



00°052°T

1S3UBWSSINGSTd § JO TRIOL

00°0 *SYO8YD PTOA O SSOT
00°062'T 1S)Y09YD § IO TEB3I0L
*STYLOL Y31

00°GS¥H punisy puog Qg NTEAYT 3 MIHLIVW ‘OYAYS (48743 3L ?202/%1/11
00°06¢ puniysy puod dd HYJOd3Q ® TIVANYY ‘JIvH TTvE 3L v202/%1/11
00°00§ punisy puod 4ag ADYEANT OOHES 0TvE Y55 7202/v1/11
00°S¥ pungsy puod ad dTHSNMOL YAYMIY 607 € YL ?202/%1/11
aNQd ¥3L ¥31 Mueg

Junoury uotadIzosaqg SUBN IOpUSA A29YD Yueq 33eqg Io9y)
dmg epeury :gQg

v/€ :abeg dTHSNMOL YAVINNY Y04 ¥AISIOEY MDOAHD WY ¢S:0T %202/60/2T



0S°GT0°06

IS3UsWaSINGSTd 09 JO TelolL

0Z°01E 1SYD3YD PTIOA Z SSaT
0L"5Z€ /06 :$329UD z9 JO Te3or
*SIVLOL 1d90dd¥
£2°5€£°LT 1S3UBWESINGSTA L FO TPIOL
00°0 1S)08YD PIOA (0 SSOT
€27GEELT 1S)Yd9yUD L 3O TRI0L
$STYLOL XYL
IWN.ONN — aNQd TYHIINED OL INd dIHSNMOL YAYINIY 8€EGE XYL ?202/p1/11
9F°998°2 AINNOD dWOOVW OJ INd INANSYIYL ALNAOD dWOIYN LESE XYL 7202/%1/11
9£°CT6 EDITTIOD ALINAWWOD AINACD dWOOWYW O INd ADETIOD XLINQWWOD HWOJYW 9¢6¢E XYL ¥20Z/%1/11
P67 6S8Z°'¢C STOOHOS HLVIQIWIZINI FWOOYW O FNd LOTMISIA TOOHOS IIVIAIAWIAINI FWOIVRW GESE XYL ¥202/%1/11
€L EBT Y
LL°062°T 06T0S OHWOY N¥YDIHIIW 40 dIYIS OL AN
96°206°C 06005 YAYWIY NVYDIHOIW J0 ILYIS OL ANd FHINSTYIYL ALNAOD dWOIYN PEGE XYL v202/%1/11
vL"982'C
SE"PGC dNQd ONIMNIS STOOHOS OFIWOM OL Fnd
0%7°022'T ONILVIEAO STOO0HDS OFIWOY Ol INA
66°T18 L83d STOOHOS OFWOE 0L d9nd STOOHOS ALINAOWWOD OFWOY ££G¢E XYL 7202/FPT/11
8L G6G‘E
S9°L6T aNAJZ ONINNIS STOOHDS YH¥YY YAYWIY Ol 4nd
8T vhL’T ONIIVIAJO STOOHOS VAIY YAVIWEY O =Nd
66°€69°T 1930 STOOHOS YIE¥Y YAWWEY OL 9nd STOOHDS VTdY VAVWIY zese XVI $20Z/5T/11T
DNIMOEHD dNNd XYI XYl Jueg
Junoury uotadraosag swey Iopusp Yo8yD yueg a3eq }ooyDd
dm] epeuxy :gq
v20Z/11/21 - ¥20Z/%T/TT WOMd HIVA MOHHD MIATO :I98n
v/v :9beq dIHSNMOL YAYWIY ¥0Jd YALSIODTY MOIHD

WY ¢S:0T %202/G0/2T



007001 00°0 00°0 00°0007¢T 00"000°€T ONIINAODOY/LIANy 000°€£08-9€£€£-902
0% 12 81626 ‘28 0070 I8 FLV'ZC 007000°S0T SWA SHADIAYIES TYALOVEILNOD T00°T08-9€€-902
vL0L €€°926°z 00°0 LO9'ELOL 00700001 SHDIAYES TYAIOVEINOD 000°1T08-9€£-90¢C
12°66S 00*ZhE ‘L 00°0 007859701 00700081 dIndd FAILOALOYd TYNOSHAJ 000°66L-9€£-902
59709 66°206°S 00°0 10° L6076 00°000°GT SWE SHITAANS/dIndd 100 86L-9€€-90C
00°08 98°66G6°T 00°0 51 007’9 0070008 SHEITAANS/dINDE ONIIHOIAFYIA 000°86L-9€£-902
19°LS 187660 T 0070 61°0FF"T 007006°Z ONITYIINAAAED SKHA 100" L6L-9€£-902
£8°b¢ F8'9T679 00°0 9T €8Y ‘¢ 00°000°0T NOISIAIQ ALIIYS HAIT 3 FYUId 000" L6L-9€€-902
€8 €L FETTS 00°0 39 LBT 00°00¢ SADYYHD ONIJdIHS/IADYLSOd 000°08L-9€£€£-90C
18°L €LTV0E"T 00°0 LT7G6T 0070062 SHITAANS ATOIHAA 000°E€VL-9€€£-90C
£€°96 (L6007 "€ 000 €T 6FF Y 00°668°L SEITAANS NOILVLS 000°2%L-9€£-902
607 €L AR A 000 8G"FG9‘¢E 00°000°¢ SHITddNS FDIAJO 000°LZL-9€€-90C
68° 19 16°L80"8T 00°0 £0°Z16 168 00°000°08 SYIAN-INANTI T L3 T00°FZL-9€€-90T
00°0 007006"L 000 000 00°006 ‘L AETHO - INAWNAYILHAA 000" HZL-9€E-90T
SvU¢€ 68°T8F‘FT 000 T1°816G 00°000°GT SSANTTAM 3 HITYAEH 100" €2L-9€€-90C
€899 68 V6L 166 LY PTE'T 19°G0Z ‘0TI 00"000°0LT AONYINSNI HITYAH 000°€2L-9€£-902
G6°9L €LTPTIT Y 00" 0 LT GELET 00°0G68°LT TATd - IUYIIAAN S, dTAOTANI 000°22L-9€€-902
GT 9L 99°16€ ‘81 0070 9CTT0EL8G T6TTCT LL AUId - ¥OId S, MIXOTAWH 000°TZL-9€€-902
€661 GZTTTS L 00°0 GLT88F L 00°000°GT SASYHOUNd WHOJAINN T00°0ZL-9€€-90C
T1€°26 00" 0SL 00°0 0070006 00°0GL'6 HONYMOTTY AONUYNALNIVN WA0JINA 000°02L-9€£-902
00°00T LE°0 0070 £9°009°0T 00°T09°0T AYd ALIAFONOT 0ZE"€TL-9€€-902
16°66 zetee 0070 89°99Z7°9¢ 00*00€‘9¢ A¥d AYAITOH TOE €TL-9€E-90C
16°%9 0562’12 0070 06°G0L ‘8¢ 00°000°09 FONTINSNI dWOD MIOM/ALITIEVIT 000°0TL-9€€£-90C
£€1°26 £9°p67 '8¢ 00°0 LE°GOL Y 00700008 SHOYM I0 ¥STd FIWIL T1nd TT0 " %0L-9€£-90C
8r°€8 £2°806°8C 00°0 LL°T60°9FT 00°000°GLT ANILEIAO 800 70L-9€E£-90C
0z L 00%096°81 0070 00°0FF ‘T 007000°0C SAOYM TTIYD NO AIv¥d S00°F0L~9€E£-902
78769 8F*ZE8°GS 00°0 26191621 00°000°68T SAOYM FWIL IMVd 700" ¥0L-9€££-90C
9 1L FE*L6ELOT 00°0 ZETG5078TS 99°2Sh‘SZL SHOYM HFWIL 1103 €00°70L-9€€£-90C
9G°69 BG 6ET'T 0070 Zh H09°C 00" FFL'E NIKRAY SAOYM Z00°"F0L-9€€-902
80" €L 92769212 0070 FLT0EL LS 00°000°6L XdYTYS AFIHD F¥IA 000" ¥0L-9€E€-90C
ONILYIIdO FUII - 9¢¢ 1daqg
saanytpuadxy
66°1C 90°60€'9€6°T 00°0 V6 FVLGHG 00°K50°Z8Y‘C SANNIAATY TYIOL
66°1C 90°60€'9€6 T 0070 6 BHLCHG 00°%50°Z8%‘C 000 adaa te10L
00°0 001 00°0 000 00°T SHATYS IASSY 000°€69-000-902
0070 00°T 0070 00*0 00°1 HONVTIVE aNAd J0 dSn 900°269-000-902
"TOB'F96  (Z0LFY'6) 00°0 z0°8%9'6 00°1 SaNnNIzd 000°L89-000-90¢
00°€T 00°0L8 00°0 007 0€T 0070001 INAWISUNENIZY ONINIVIL dAY/d¥dD 220°9.9-000-902
99°9¢Z 9L°FEE ‘BT 00°0 7276999 00°000°6Z SHAI AEANYIS/YIVA 600°9L9-000-902
8 G8 S6°LLT'Z 0070 G0"zZ8'CI 00'000‘GT HWII TI0d WIEY SNI HITYAH %GT 000°9L9-000-902
00°0 0071 0070 00°0 00" 1 SNOIIVYNOAd LO0"¥L9-000-902
66°%60°T (Z6°Gh6'6) 00°0 267606 0T 000001 FANTATE ANAAIAIQ 3 LSIYHIINI 000°%99-000-902
60709 0P BZL'6TT 00°0 09'G6LZ 08T 00°000°00¢ FTWOONI IMOdSNYIL STY T10°8£9-000-902
GZ'9FL  (GT'9F9) 0070 GTobL 00°00T MAIAZE NYTd FIIS / SNOILOHASNI GZ0"LZ9-000-902
9L EL PE6V0‘T 0070 96056 °C 00°000°% AYIAODTY LSOD/IAANTATE dIHIO 800°929-000-90¢
00°0 00°1 000 0070 00°T MIAHIO FYId - SINVID IIVLS T00°696-000-902
0z°Z01 ($1°885°6G) 0070 P1"B8ER'6GT 00°06z'v62 FWOONI INY¥D Ad S00°505-000-902
0070 00°T 00°0 0070 00T INYED D4Y €00°505-000-902
PTCC 19°622°068 00°0 6E 16 ‘6T 00°1ZL'606 STV - FOANIATY XYL LNIFEAQD S00°€0F-000-902
PETb €TGHL6T6 00°0 LLTTET'Th 00°LLE'TLE A¥S-ZONIATY XYL LNTIIND €00°"€07-000-90C
000 3daa
SanNuUsAsy
ANQd FYI4 - 907 pung
asasn (TYWEONEGY) TYWMON (ASYIIDHAA) FSYIYONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWEON 199d048 qIaNANY NOILATEDSHEd MAGNAN TO
1oad % AONYIVE ¥202/1€/2T HINOW ¥20C/1€/21 §Z-%20¢

dTHVTIVAY

/T :obeg

404 ALIATILOY

JONYTIYE dIA

¥20Z/T€/2T ONIANA JOI¥Ed

dTHSNMOL YAVWIY Y04 ILdOdHEY TUNLIANIIXE OGNV INNIATT

dML YAYWIY -49d
AGATO I8sn

WY GS:0T ¥202/G60/27T



00°00T T0°266°L66 (L oTE'T) (107266 'L66) 00°0 STINLIANAAXE 3 SANNIATY IO 1IN
0Z°29 GO LTE'8E6 LB RPIE T S6°9€L'ERG T 00°%50°28F ‘2 STINLIANIAXE TYIOL
66°1¢ 90°60£'9€6 T 00" 0 6 PPLGHS 00°950°28%°Z SANNIATE TYIOL
1aNNd J¥Id - 907 pund
02°29 G0 LTE'8E6 Ly pTE’T G6°9€L'ERS’T 00°%50‘28F’'C SAYNLIANAAXE TYIOL
02729 GO"LTE 8E6 Ly BTE’T G6°9€LERS T 00°%50°28% ‘T ONIIYIEJO FWIA - 9¢¢ 3daQ Telol
£L°6C GT*60G°GT 0070 88°2LE’S £0°288°0¢ LNOMYAYE LSAHALNI ¥d 900°€66-9££-902
00°00T z6'0 00'0 8Y LOT LY 00°80T'LY SNYOT MNVE - ANIONI Z00°T66-9€££-902
00°0 6E 687 VE 0070 00°0 6€ 687 1¢E NYOT ¥MNVE HONYINGWY T00°166-9€£-902
9% 8G°GLO‘6T 00'0 v vee 00°000°02 AIId SALYAN/ONITIAOWAE ONIATING €T0"TL6-9E£€-90C
6G°€T 00°€€0’0TT 00°0 00°L96°¢CE 00°000‘pHT AYTIAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9€££-902
0070 0071 00°0 0070 00°T SHASNAIXA LNVHED 000°696-9€£-902
6€°6T 0" €0F 0070 96796 007006 gYHEY ONY I1S3d T00"GG6-9€£-902
LL"06 88°2Z¢E 00°0 ZTLLT'E 00°006°¢€ HOVAMINO ALINAWWOD 0007°656-9€£-902
9% " GL b2 29€"L 0070 9L7LE€92T 00°000‘0¢€ SWA SNOILOAdSNI/INIVW ATOIHIA 000" T€6-9€€-902
676§ TP TL9 ‘9 00°0 66°82¢'8 00°000°GT TYTA SYIVAEE/INIVA SANNO¥D 3 NOILYLS €00°0€£6-9€£-90C
GL"T 60°21€%2C 00'0 16°L89 00°000°62 SWE SNOILDFASNI/YIVAAY /dIN0d Z00"0€6-9€£-902
£0°62 8v" 6028 00°0 76 0RL‘T 00°066°0T AYId SNOILOAASNI/IIVAEY /dIN0d T00"0€£6-9€£-902
€796 60°ThC’S 0070 16°85L°9 00°000‘2T SWAQOW/ LANIILNT / SENOHA Z00"026-9££-90¢
65705 GT*99C°L 00°0 g8 €eL’s 00°000°9T SATILITILA 000°026-9€££-902
LT°6¥ LZ7019°21 0070 £L°68£ 70T 00°000°€2 AT TANA 000" 098-9££-902
06°9¢ ETOLL'T 00'0 99°€29'1 00°00F ‘% INANJOTAAIA TYNOISSHIOUd T00°0£8-9£€£-902
7562 65768182 0070 S PI8TT 00°000‘0% ONINIVEL/NOTILIYINAT 000°0£8-9€££-90¢
67706 0079699 00'0 00" bPYE‘E9 00°000°0L SN /0IAYd/ONTHOLYAS 1A 000°628-9££-902
saanyTpuadxy
aNnd F¥Id - 90¢ pung
assn (TYWHONEY) TYIRON (ASYAIOAA) FASYIUONI  (TYWHONEY) TYIRION 199009 AIANINY NOILdIY¥DSHEA MIGRON 1O
1509 & HONYTYE ¥Z02/T€/2T HLINOW p202/1€/21 GZ-%20¢C
ATEVTIVAY ¥Od ALIATIOV FONYTIYE dLX
$20Z/T€/2T ONIANI dOI¥Ad dML YAVWIY :4d
MYATO I9sN
z/z :9bed dTHSNMOL YAVAYY ¥Od L¥0dHd FIALIANIAXI ANY FANIATI WY SS:0T $202/50/2T



AYELINAD dIHSNMOL (9§ 3ded

92°668°G ILIS ¥IISNYEL 82§ 2dsg zo3 Telol

92°668°'S SADIANIS HLIS YAASNVEL YIGHNIDIA OTT ‘3ISYM XII¥OI™Md dX¥ XTHINCH FLIS YIISNVEL 000°608-825-10T
ALIS YAASNTIL 826 3dea

00°257 ‘12 SYEANIONA Lby 3daq I04 T°l10%
06°06L'2 IO HONYMINI MUVd/¥IINID JOINIS IDOSSY JAMOAARd SNIATYAS SHAIVIDOSSY % WANDOIAId ‘ONIATIYAS 000°6T8-LbPF-T0T
06719981 D IONVEINE MUV /¥EINED HOINID IDOSSY ANOIAASA ONIATYAS SHAIVIDOSSY 3 WAMOIAEA ‘ONIAIVAS 000°6T18-LEF-TOT
SYHANIONT Lby 3dag

0z°61 SMYOM DITdNd Tvy 3daQ 104 TERIOL
0Z°61 YZTE0T-PZT00T ¥ J0 "Id9d AINACD SHODYW IAOD - SNIIHOIT 1ATEIS 000°226-T1¥7-T0T
SYMOM 2ITdnd Ty 1daa

66822 SNOILDAASNI TL€ 3deg 104 TeR3OL
00°68T ANQJAHE INIFWAYAUIAO T 00 dId JIAYWANYH ZIVHOY SaNNATd 000" b96-TLE-TOT
GG EY BZHITTI-F2TE0T LIONOW TAW FOVATIN/ Sd IHSUTININ 000°098-TLE-TOT
SNOIIDZEASNI TLg adeg

00°GeL'T AINJOLIY 99z 3ded 104 TR1OL
00°0¥%2Z FONYNIQYO/QIAAVdL OTId ‘IMSOTIA ANY IMIALIES AINGOLLIY - SYILIVH JSIW 000°GT18-992-T0T
00°G6%°'T PZLZTT-PZP0TT D114 ‘INSOTIA ANY I¥ELIES AANYOLIVY - SHILLYW OSIK 000°618-992-T0T
AINMOLLY 99z 3daqg

00°2Z0¢ SANNOYD 3 ONIATINE 692 1dsg Io04 Te30L
00°2€T ONINVATD YIGWAAON  TYINOLINYL NYATO 3 dO0D ONINYATD 3 SWELI YIVddY TTYH 000 0£6-692-T0T
00°0LT TO TIVI/M MI¥d IEND0d - $2Z02T-bZ80TT *ONI 'S,¥ITHd SADIAYAS SSYEH ¥ MONS 000°1Z8-592-T0T
SANNOY¥D 3 9NIATINg s9z¢ 3deq

86°GTS SNOILDETHE z9Z 3dag I0Jd Tel0l
ZL9¢ STYEW NOILOATI § AON SQ00d MATMONIA STYIN 000" LS6-292-T0T
06" €SP HAD 9¥HIENT J0 dSN -NOILDITI G AON STOOHOS VAYY YAYWNNY INIVW d4IN0HA/STYIMALYW SNIIOA 000°T€L-292-10T
9€°G62 ISNI ¥ENOILS/SADAYE NO dITO ¥OILOTASNT A29N0S NOILOFETH SNOILDATE - SHAIT4dNS HADIIAAO 000°L2L-292-10T
SNOIIDITH 29z 3dad

L0 €ST TYINIWIIAOD THHANED T9z 3dea 104 Te3ol
80°Z8 0¥d TIVW ¥26221-%Z0€£60 NIJd TYE0TD SIMOLE XANLIA IAOD - ADYISOd 000°08L-T92-T01
66°0LT SYYANITYD TIYM S202 ‘SNOIIATOS SSANISNG dao LAOD - $3ITddNS FDIAI0 000°LZL-192-T0T
TYINTIIAOD TVIANID 192 3daq

00°GPT'F ONISSESSY (5Z 3ded 104 Tejol
00°66 dIHSYEEIWAN OJ0SSY SHOSSISSY NYOIHOIW YOSSISSY - ONINIVEL/NOIIVINdH 000°0£8-LG2-T0T
00°00T DISYE YEEWIAON “ONI ‘SYISIVYAdY DYTIINYS ONISSHASSY - SHEOYM 000°F0L-LGZ-TOT
007066 ‘¢ PT 0FA-ST AON ONISSISSY LOVEINOD “ONI ‘SYISIVIAAY OVIINYS ONISSASSY - SHOYM 000°F0L=LGZ-TOT
ONISSASSY LGz 2adsa

667608 YEINSYIEL £G6Z 3dag Iod Te3lol
66°608 ONITIVW TTII€ XYL ¥AINIM :FIONVIVE 0¥ YIIASYIIL - FOYLSOd 000°08L-£G2-10T
¥IINSYIIL €6z 3daa

00°G0T MYITO 6Tz 3deq@ T04 TE3OL
00°05 INd3d 3 M¥ATID - SANA 6202 NI ASYTIONI DWW IOVATIN/ SATHSHIGHAN 000°098-5T2Z-10T
00°65 MIATO ALNAA :TYMANTY ANOHE AWYION AONIOY 9INOEA ONINIYYEI/NOILYONAE 000°0£8-GT12-T0T
MIATO STZ 3dea
aNnd TYEENID T0T pundg

# 3o08yD JUNOUNyY uot1dTIoseq ®DTOAUT IOPUSA 0S8J SUTT 92TIO0AU Taqun
T L I qunaN T9
NIJO

QHZITYNINOLNA dm] epeuay :gqg

£/1 tebeg

v20Z/T1/2T - $202/%1/1T SEIYA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL VOVIWYY ¥Od I¥O0dTd NOILNLIVLISIA 19 IDIOANT

MEATID I8N
WY TG:0T ¥20¢/S0/CT



LOTTER ‘S daNOi H¥Id 907 pund 104 Telol

LO'TED ‘S ONILYYEO FYIL 9€€ 3daQ 103 Te3oL
21°00T'¢€ Z-d ¥IVAEd YOIVIAYd / QEADYIddd SMJOHS VS SNIVIYAAY FIId OTTOdY SNOTILOAASNI/LINIYN ATOIHIA 000" T1€6-9€££-902
LE 9¢E TIVWS - SOVE MALHOIIFNIA  SIDIAYES TYIIAYD NOZYWY d4Indd IAILOIIONd TYNOSHId 000°66L-9E€€£-902
pETSTe NADAXO SWI NI INIWIINOE 3 SYD FANIT SHA SAITdNS/dINdd T00 86L-9€££-90C
62 L 90Td IDYYHOSIA ISN G°Z O¥D AIFAYS IITdNd ¥ANLIM SEITA4NS/dIN0E ONIIHOIIFNIA 000°86L-9€£-902
12 b€t SHINEILIYE / ASYIUD WAIHIIT  SIADIAYES TYLIAYD NOZYWY SAITEdNS FTOIHIA 000" €FL-9£€£-302
8L°6G MINYH FTIIY¢M NEHOLIM — SADIA¥IS TYIIAYD NOZYHY SEITEdAS NOILYVIS 000°ZVL-9E€-302
06°2¢ HIVHIE - 17129 ¥ SSY¥ID IOIINA FAN SIASYHOUNd WHOJINA T00 0ZL-9€£-902
1S 6F€ ATYANIINYW - (TYIINYd) ¥ SSYID WI0JINO AN SEASYHOENd WIOAINN T00°0ZL-9€€-902
00°080°T (00€) SHEHOLYd ¥AATOHS WEOIINA WEOAINA AN SASYHOMAd WHOJINN T00°0ZL-9€€-902
G6°8F HIYEH - IMIHS ¥ SSY¥ID WI0AINA HAN SASYHOENd WHOJIINA T00 0ZL-9E£-902
ONIIVYIA0 @¥Id 9€€ 1daq
aNnd d¥I1d 90z pund

L9°669°LE aNad TYIENED T0T PUund xod Te3ol

96 €L YIINID ¥OINIS p6/. 3deg z03 TeE3OL
LZ°GE 09NIg SQ00d YAIUONIA SOINDIA/SIATIO/09NIg 000°656-76.-T0T
bL0E DINDId SA00d IAIMONIA SOINDIE/SIIVTID/O0ONIE 000°6G66-76L-T0T
8T°6 SYAATOH SQ00d ¥IINONIA SOINDId/SLAVID/0INIE 000°SS6-F6L-T0T
00°62 cickt MALNZD FDIAYIS Q¥YD SOINOIA/SIATID/09NIE 000°686-76L~T0T
6T°L8 JINDId - $d9 YALNED FDIANIAS Qd¥D SOINDIA/SIIVID/09NIE 000°656-76L-T0T
8€£799 LAYID/09NIE - IFIL ¥¥ITIOA MAINID FIIAYES Q¥¥D SOINDIA/SIATID/0ONIL 000°6S6-F6L-T0T
08'%8 LITID - ¥YII0d S, Add3d MIINAD TIIAYAS QYD SOINDIA/SIAVED/09NIE 000" G6G6-56L-TOT
96" LY DINDId - Sd9 HALNAD FDIAYES A¥YD SOINDIA/SIAVED/09NIE 000°656-F6L-T0T
8E€°G6GT O9NIgE - FAFIL 9I¥II0q YAINID ADIAYIS Q¥YD SOINDI4/SIAVIO/09NIL 000°666-76L-TOT
88702 SIAYED ! IIYHTYM MALNED FULAIES ad¥Dd SOINDIA/SLATED/0ONIE 000°666-F60~-10T
8112 LITID :STIVHOIN MAINID FDIAYES a¥y¥D SOINDI4/SIIVID/09NIE 000°S66-%6L-T0T
00°0%T PZSTIT-PZT0TT “ONI ‘S,¥ITYd SYOINAS - FONYNAINIVH 000 0£6-56L-T0T
¥AINID ¥OINAS v6.L 2dsd

99°99T°1 MI¥d dIHSNMOL TG, 3deq 103 Tejog
99°¢6 HOIAMIS UIGHIAON OTT ‘ALSYM XITHOIMd M4Yd - FONYNIINIVH 000°0€6-TGL-T0T
00°6GT NIVYA TYNI¥A IIYNS "00 ¥IAMTYM *S°1T MdYd - FONYNIINIYW 000°0£6-TGL-T0T
007716 dn NYdTO TIVd HLIM $222TTI-BZIOTT *ONI ‘S, YITYd M¥Yd - FONYNILNIVH 000°0€6-TGL-TOT
MY¥d dTHSNMOL 16, 3dag

00°8%¢ XJIALINED dIHSNMOL L9G 3deg I0J Te3ol
00" %LT YATO TI¥A/M TTIH ESO¥ - $292TT-9Z80TT *ONI ‘S, ¥ITvd AIILIRID - HONYNFLNIYH 000°0£6-£9G6-TOT
00°¥%LT NYATO TIVd/M XITAYH - BZ9ZIT-H280TT TONI ‘S,¥ITYd AJALANID - FONUNILNIVH 000'0€6-L95-T0T
A¥ILANED dTHSNMOL (96 3dasa
aNnd TYEENAD T0T Pung
# YooyuD Junoury uoT1dTIOS®g 90ToAUT IOPUSBA 0839 SUTT SOTOAUT Iaquny T9

NHJO

QIZITYNINOLNA dmg, epruay :gqg
¥c0Z/T1/21 ~ ¥202/%1/1T SEL¥A 1Sod MYETO 1I9sn
£/z :9beg dTHSNMOL ¥YAVWYY Y04 IMOddd NOIINGIMISIA 19 HOIOANT WY TS:0T %#20Z2/S0/2T



Z1'001’€
LET9EE
PETGTT
62 %L

T2 pET
8L"6S
96°0TS'T
96°€£86G
00°0%T
999911
00°8%¢€
9Z°668'S
00°2sv ‘12
0c°ST
00°68T
SSTER
00°GEL'T
00°2€T
00°0LT
cLI9¢E
06" €9¥
9€°¢g2

L OET'ED

LO"TED 'S
L9°669°LE

ILOEdSNI/INIVW FTOIHIA 000 TE6-9€€-90¢

03 FAILDILOEd TYNOSYAd 000°66L-9€€E-902
SWA SAITAANS/dIn0d T00°86L-9€£-902
dNS/dINd3 ONIIHOIITIIA 000°86L-9€€£-90¢
SEITdANS ITOIHIAA 000°€VL-9€€£-90C
SEITddNS NOILYIS 000°2vL-9€€£-90T
SESYHOUNd WJOJAINN T00°02L-9€€-302
SOINDIA/SLAYED/09ONIg 000°GS6-¥6L-T0T

SYOINIS - HONYNILNIVK
AYYd - HONUYNHLINIYA
LIWED -~ IONYNILNI VR
ATHILNOW ILIS YHASNYEL
¥ ¥ ¥EMOIQEA ‘ONIQTYAS 000°6T8-LYP-TOT
LAOD - ONIIHODIT IITULS 000°226-TPP-T0T
SANNIET 000°996-TLE-TOT

HOVATIN/ SdIHSHHAININ 000°098-TLE-TOT
INJOLLY - SYIALIYW OSIW 000°ST8-992Z-101
TO 3 SWALI ¥IV¥dEY TIYH 000°0€6-59¢-T0T
SEOIAYNES SSY¥D 3 MONS 000°12Z8-592-T10T
STYAN 000°LS6-292-T01

dIN0F/STYIYIIYH ONIIOA 000" T€EL-Z9C-T0T
OFTE - SHITddNS dDIJd0 000°L2L-292-T0T
LAOD - EOVILSOd 000°08L-T92-T0T

LAOD - SHITA4NS IDIJAJIO0 000" LZL-T92-T0T
¥ - ONINIVYL/NOILYONQI 000°0€8-L52~T0T
ONISSISSY - SEDOUM 000°%0L-LSZ-TO0T
YIANSYIIL - FDHYISOd 000°08L-£G2-T0T
IOVITIN/SITHSIIENIN 000°098-5T2-10T
ONINIVYL/NOILYONAT 000°0€8-S12~T0T

000°0€6-¥6L-T0T
000°0€6-TSL-TOT
000°0€6-L96-T0T
000°608-825-10T

--- NOIINEI¥YISId 19 X9 STYIOL ---
:Spung TTY 104 Te30l

aNQd J¥I4 902 pung
aNQd TRIENIED T0T pung
:1STP30J pung

# Yo8yD  3unoury

£/¢€ :obeg

uoT3dTIossg 20TOAUT IOPUBA
NZdO0
QIZITYNYNOLNA dm1, epeuxy :gq

¥202/T1/2T - ¥202/%T/1T SIIVA ISOd MIFATD :3Issn
dIHSNMOL VAVIIY ¥0d IMOdAY NOIINGIWNISIA T9 EDIOANT WY TS:0T $202/S0/2T

0S9(J SUTT 80TOoAUT IsqumN T9



12/02/2024 11:30 aM Salaries By GL Fund-Dept Report

For Check Dates 11/01/2024 TO 11/30/2024

Page 1 of 3

GL Number Employee ID Home Dept  Name Reg Amount OT Amount Total Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Pepartment: 101-101 GOVERNING BODY
101-101-704.000 010 i GEN " GOETZINGER, JAMES M. 710.30 0.00  71%.30
101-101-704.000 137 GEN JOB, MONICA 586.03 0.00 586.03
101-101-704.000 088 GEN NIKKEL, STEVEN J. 124.32 0.00 124.32
Totals For: 101-101 1 20065 TR 0.00 7" 1,420.65
Department: 101-171 SUPERVISOR
101-171-704.000 100 GEN KROTCHE, CHRISTOPHER 882.42 0.00 882.42
101-171-704.000 026 GEN PATEREK, JOHN W. 2,705.42 0.00 2,705.42
101-171~705.000 030 GEN SPALDING, ROBIN L. 987.06 0.00 987.06
101-171-723.000 100 GEN KROTCHE, CHRISTOPHER 122.54 0.00 122.54
101-171-723.000 026 GEN PATEREK, JOHN W. 375.58 0.00 375.58
Totals For: 101-171 T5,073.02 0.00 5,073.02
Department: 101-215 CLERK
101-215-704.000 031 CUGEN SWIACKI, MARY K 4,177.74 0.00 4,177.74
101-215-705.000 061 GEN BOYD, DAWN M 3,106.20 841.69 ,947.89
101-215-723.000 031 GEN SWIACKI, MARY K 484.60 0.00 484.60
Totals For: 101-215 T777768.54 841.69 | 8,610.23
Department: 101-253 TREASURER
101-253-704.000 137 GEN JOB, MONICA 939.02 0.00 939.02
101-253-704.000 111 GEN MURRAY, SARA L. 2,878.72 0.00 2,878.72
101-253-705.000 193 GEN GEARHART, NADINE 481.25 0.00 481.25
101-253-705.000 123 GEN MARTIN, CHRISTINE 616.88 0.00 616.88
101-253-723.000 137 GEN JOB, MONICA 122.54 0.00 122.54
101-253-723.000 111 GEN MURRAY, SARA L. 375.58 0.00 375.58
Totals For: 101-253 " s5,413.99 0.00  5,413.99
Department: 101-262 ELECTIONS
101-262-704.000 158 GEN " BARR, DIANE i 273.75 0.00 273.75
101-262-704.000 160 GEN BOELKE, ROSS 382.50 0.00 382.50
101-262-704.000 159 GEN BOLIO, KATHLEEN 138.75 0.00 138.75
101-262-704.000 162 GEN CLANCY, MARJORIE 363.75 0.00 363.75
101-262-704.000 164 GEN FOXLEE, NICOLE 371.25 0.00 371.25
101-262-704.000 165 GEN GAZZARATO, JOANN 138.75 0.00 138.75
101-262-704.000 191 GEN HARDING JR., ROXYTHE 120.00 0.00 120.00
101-262-704.000 186 GEN HARMON, KAREN 138.75 0.00 138.75
101-262-704.000 167 GEN HOLLINS, MARCIA 525.00 0.00 525.00
101-262-704.000 168 GEN HOLLINS, THEOPHIS 243.75 0.00 243.75
101-262-704.000 190 GEN JERILYN, SZYDLOSKI 138.75 0.00 138.75
101-262-704.000 170 GEN KANEHL, JESSIE R 243.75 0.00 243.75
101-262-704.000 171 GEN KIRCHNER, SUSAN 273.75 0.00 273.75
101-262-704.000 149 GEN KORBELY, MARIE A. 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00
101-262-704.000 185 GEN MCRAE, TAMARA 593.75 0.00 593.75
101-262-704.000 172 GEN MUELLER, JAN M. 676.25 0.00 676.25
101-262-704.000 173 GEN NANNI, AUDREY 153.75 0.00 153.75
101-262-704.000 174 GEN PARISE, FRANK D. 281.25 0.00 281.25
101-262-704.000 175 GEN PINSKEY, BRENDA 785.00 0.00 785.00
101-262-704.000 188 GEN SHALL, DEBRA 266.25 0.00 266.25
101-262-704.000 189 GEN SHALL, MICHAEL 165.00 0.00 165.00



12/02/2024 11:30 aM Salaries By GL Fund-Dept Report Page 2 of 3
For Check Dates 11/01/2024 TO 11/30/2024

GL Number Employee ID Home Dept Name Reg Amount  OT Amount Total Amount
101-262-704.000 177 GEN SHORT, MICHELLE 316.25 0.00 316.25
101-262-704.000 178 GEN SNIESAK, BROOKE 266.25 0.00 266.25
101-262-704.000 180 GEN SPRING, MICHAEL 225.00 0.00 225.00
101-262-704.000 182 GEN WALLACE, JEFFERY 363.75 0.00 363.75
101-262-704.000 183 GEN ZERILLI, DOMINIC 273.75 0.00 273.75
101-262-830.000 191 GEN HARDING JR., ROXYTHE 75.00 0.00 75.00
Totals For: 101-262 "78,893.75  0.00 7% 8,893.75
Department: 101-267 STAFF ASSISTANT
101-267-704.000 014 GEN JABARA, JOSEPH G 577.88 0.00 577.88
101-267-704.000 155 GEN PACE, KATHERINE 351.75 0.00 351.75
Totals For: 101-267 " 92963 0.00 T 929.63
Department: 101-301 ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT
101-301-704.002 030 GEN SPALDING, ROBIN L. 183.44 0.00 183.44
101-301-711.000 004 GEN CUBITT, ANDREW E. 214.84 0.00 214.84
Totals For: 101-301 T 398.28 “0.00 77T 398.28
Department: 101-371 INSPECTIONS
101-371-704.000 022 GEN McNUTT, MEL A 1,955.00 0.00 1,955.00
101-371-706.000 006 GEN DILLON, TIMOTHY L 1,131.94 0.00 1,131.94
101-371-707.000 027 GEN RYAN, KARL G. 1,555.94 0.00 1,555.94
101-371-708.000 027 GEN RYAN, KARL G. 649.21 0.00 649.21
101-371-709.000 123 GEN MARTIN, CHRISTINE 638.75 0.00 638.75
Totals For: 101-371 T 5,930.84 0.00  5,930.84
Department: 101-701 PLANNING COMMISSION
101-701-704.000 111 GEN MURRAY, SARA L. 80.26 0.00 80.26
101-701-714.000 123 GEN MARTIN, CHRISTINE 75.00 0.00 75.00
Totals For: 101-701 155.26 0.00 " 155.26
Department: 101-702 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
101-702-704.000 010 GEN GOETZINGER, JAMES M. 75.00 0.00 75.00
Totals For: 101-702 500 T 0.00 75.00
Department: 101-751 TOWNSHIP PARK
101-751-704.000 009 GEN GOEDTEL, GARY J. 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
Totals For: 101-751 "T1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
Department: 101-794 SENIOR CENTER
101-794-704.000 086 GEN PEITZ, DONNA M. 2,951.08 0.00 2,951.08
Totals For: 101-794 T2 951.08 0.00 2,951.08
Totals For: 101 7740,210.04  841.69 41,051.73
Fund: 206 FIRE FUND
Department: 206-336 FIRE OPERATING

206-336-704.000 151 FIRE KOHUT, STEPHEN J. 9,115.38 0.00 9,115.38



12/02/2024 11:30 aM

For Check Dates 11/01/2024 TO 11/30/2024

Salaries By GL Fund-Dept Report

Page 3 of 3

GL Number Employee ID Home Dept Name Reg Amount  OT Amount Total Amount
206-336-704.002 058 FIRE SWIACKI, MARY K. 434,07 0.00 434 .07
206-336-704.003 154 FIRE GEISLER, DAVID 5,565.00 0.00 5,565 .00
206-336-704.003 108 FIRE HEATH, BRANDON E 7,021.44 0.00 7,021, 44
206-336-704.003 043 FIRE KANEHL, KEVIN T. 8,051.76 0.00 8,051.76
206-336-704.003 083 FIRE KENNEDY, KURTIS M. 6,538.08 0.00 6,538.08
206-336-704.003 045 FIRE KUHN, THOMAS J. 8,507.52 0.00 8,507.52
206-336-704.003 124 FTRE LESOSKY, KATIE 5,851.20 0.00 5,851.20
206-336-704.003 148 FIRE MARTINDALE, PATRICK 5,565.00 0.00 5,565.00
206-336-704.003 072 FIRE MYNY, COLLIN J. 7,065.96 0.00 7,065.96
206-336-704.003 109 FIRE PELLERITO, JOSEPH R 6,752.20 0.00 6,752.20
206-336-704.003 055 FIRE PFEIFLE, ANDREW J. 8,507.52 0.00 8,507.52
206-336-704.003 147 FIRE SHORT, MACKENZIE N 5,565.00 0.00 5,565.00
206-336-704.003 140 FIRE WESSEL, JEFFREY 6,086.52 0.00 6,086.52
206-336-704.004 103 FIRE BOLING, JUSTIN W 4,200.00  1,207.50 5,407.50
206-336-704.004 074 FIRE FINKBEINER, CHAD R. 253.75 0.00 253.75
206-336~704.004 192 FIRE KERR, AVA 420.00 0.00 420.00
206-336-704.004 121 FIRE MCCOLLOM, DONNA 210.00 0.00 210.00
206-336-704.004 052 FIRE MSAL, JOHN H. 245.00 0.00 245 .00
206-336-704.004 150 FIRE NICHOLAS, GRIFFIN 4,200.00  1,890.00 6,090.00
206-336-704.004 106 FIRE OFFNER, MATTHEW 4,060.00  2,113.13 6,173.13
206-336-704.004 145 FIRE SHAFER, DOUGLAS 1,627.50 0.00 1,627.50
206-336-704.004 147 FIRE SHORT, MACKENZIE N 0.00  1,220.63 1,220.63
206-336-704.005 145 FIRE SHAFER, DOUGLAS 60.00 0.00 60.00
206-336-704.005 059 FIRE WALKOWSKI, NICHOLAS 20.00 0.00 20.00
206-336-704.008 154 FIRE GEISLER, DAVID 0.00  1,050.00 1,050.00
206-336-704.008 108 FIRE HEATH, BRANDON E 0.00  3,068.82 3,068.82
206-336-704.008 043 FIRE KANEHL, KEVIN T. 0.00  3,076.38 3,076.38
206-336-704.008 083 FIRE KENNEDY, KURTIS M. 0.00 162.60 462.60
206-336-704.008 045 FIRE KUHN, THOMAS J. 0.00 2,734.56 2,734.56
206-336-704.008 124 FIRE LESOSKY, KATIE 0.00 579.60 579.60
206-336-704.008 148 FIRE MARTINDALE, PATRICK 0.00 945.00 945,00
206-336-704.008 072 FIRE MYNY, COLLIN J. 0.00  1,149.89 1,149.89
206-336-704.008 109 FIRE PELLERITO, JOSEPH R 0.00 920.37 920.37
206-336-704.008 055 FIRE PFEIFLE, ANDREW J. 0.00  4,139.82 4,139.82
206-336-704.008 140 FIRE WESSEL, JEFFREY 0.00 717.75 717.75
206-336-704.011 154 FIRE GEISLER, DAVID 0.00 472.50 472.50
206-336-704.011 108 FIRE HEATH, BRANDON E 0.00 596.16 596.16
206-336-704.011 043 FIRE KANEHL, KEVIN T. 0.00 683. 64 683.64
206-336-704.011 083 FIRE KENNEDY, KURTIS M. 0.00 555.12 555,12
206-336-704.011 045 FIRE KUHN, THOMAS J. 0.00 683.64 683.64
206-336-704.011 124 FIRE LESOSKY, KATIE 0.00 496.80 196.80
206-336-704.011 148 FIRE MARTINDALE, PATRICK 0.00 472.50 472.50
206-336-704.011 072 FIRE MYNY, COLLIN J. 0.00 599.94 599.94
206-336-704.011 109 FIRE PELLERITO, JOSEPH R 0.00 573.30 573.30
206-336-704.011 055 FIRE PFEIFLE, ANDREW J. 0.00 683.64 683. 64
206-336-704.011 147 FIRE SHORT, MACKENZIE N 0.00 472.50 472.50
206-336-704.011 140 FIRE WESSEL, JEFFREY 0.00 516.78 516.78
206-336-723.000 108 FIRE HEATH, BRANDON E 450.00 0.00 450.00
Totals For: 206-336 106,372.90 32,082.57 138,455.47
Totals For: 206 106,372.90  32,082.57 138, 455.47
Grand Totals 146,582.94 32,924.26  179,507.20



12/05/2024 10:52 aM BALANCE SHEET FOR ARMADA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/5

User: CLERK Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: ARMADA TWP

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

101-000-001.080 GENERAL FUND 498, 357.15
101-000-002.137 GENISYS CREDIT UNION- MONEY MKT 0.00
101-000-002.910 FLAGSTAR #4869 - WATER /SEWER 0.00
101-000-002.912 FLAGSTAR #0912 0.00
101-000-002.916 MSGCU #0001 0.00
101-000-002.918 MSGCU BUILDING FUND 2724-78075 0.00
101-000-003.136 GENISYS CREDIT UNION 3YR C.D. 0.00
101-000-003.271 ROBINSON INVESTMENT GEN 309,758.99
101-000~-003.273 ROBINSON INVEST BLDG 425,104.56
101-000-003.274 ROBINSON INVEST WATER/SEWER 84,503.51
101-000-003.538 CHOICE ONE CDARS 263,183.93
101-000-003.574 CD - FIFTH THIRD X3256 0.00
101-000-003.917 FIFTH THIRD XX0768 0.29
101-000-004.001 PETTY CASH 150.00
101-000-005.001 UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 0.00
101-000-007.072 PAYROLL ACCOUNT (481,422.20)
101-000-018.000 PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 8,825.00
101-000-021.000 GRANTS RECEIVABLE 0.00
101-000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00
101-000-041.001 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 0.00
101-000-056.000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00
101-000-072.001 DUE FROM SMART 0.00
101-000-072.002 DUE FROM COUNTY TAXES 0.00
101-000-078.000 A/R STATE SHARED REVENUE 92,729.00
101-000-084.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00
101-000-084.206 DUE FROM FIRE FUND 35,189.39
101-000-084.701 DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY 0.00
101-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 1,756.04
101-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES 7,004.64

Total Assets 1,245,140.30

**% Liabilities ***

101-000-201.000 MANUAL PAYABLES 0.00
101-000-201.001 VOUCHERS PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,594.15
101-000-203.001 UNEARNED REVENUES 0.10
101-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00
101-000-214.206 DUE TO FIRE FUND 0.00
101-000-214.401 DUE TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 0.00
101-000-214.701 DUE TO TRUST & AGENCY 0.00
101-000~-214.703 DUE TO TAX FUND (66.62)
101-000-230.999 DUE TO OTHER GOVERN AGENCIES 0.00
101-000-231.000 PAYROLL LIABILITIES 112 .32
101-000-231.002 457B PLAN - AXA PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-257.002 WAGES PAYABLE 8,580.68
101-000-258.001 SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-258.002 MEDICARE PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-258.003 FED TAX PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-258.004 STATE TAX PAYABLE 1,824.34
101-000-284.001 AMBULANCE PMT. 0.00
101-000-289.000 DEFERRED INFLOWS - STATE SHARED R 31,333.50

Total Liabilities 43,378.47

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000-375.000 DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 0.00
101-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 1,465,954,06
Total Fund Balance 1,465,954.06
Beginning Fund Balance 1,465,954.06

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (264,192.23)



12/05/2024 10:52 aM BALANCE SHEET FOR ARMADA TOWNSHIP Page.

User: CLERK Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: ARMADA TWP

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance

2/5

Ending Fund Balance 1,201,761.83
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,245,140.30



12/05/2024 10:52 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ARMADA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/5

User: CLERK Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: ARMADA TWP

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

GL Number Description Balance

**x Assets ¥

206-000~001.072 FIRE FUND 23,089.45
206-000-001.998 ACCUMED NEW 195,731.15
206-000-002.366 ACCUMED - 366 0.00
206-000-003.000 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 0.00
206-000-003.001 ICS INVESTMENT-ACCUMED 0.00
206-000-003.006 MI GOVT. SCHOOLS C.U. - 3/19/15 0.00
206-000-003.272 ROBINSON INVEST FIRE 221,606.53
206-000-005.001 UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 0.00
206-000-018.000 PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 57,939.00
206-000-021.100 GRANT RECEIVABLE 0.00
206-000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 84,495.97
206-000-041.001 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (51,278.59)
206-000-056.000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00
206-000-072.002 DUE FROM COUNTY TAXES 0.00
206-000~078.000 DUE FROM STATE OF MI 0.00
206-000-079.000 DUE FROM FED. GOV'T 0.00
206-000~-082.000 EFTP 0.00
206-000-084.000 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00
206-000-084.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00
206-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 781.20
206-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00

Total Assets 532,364.71

**% Liabilities ***

206-000-201.000 MANUAL PAYABLES 63,344.00
206-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 75.52
206-000-204.000 ARMADA FIGHTERS ASSOC 0.00
206-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 35,189.39
206-000-214.703 DUE TO TAX FUND (138.25)
206-000-231.000 PAYROLL LIABILITIES 11,630.30
206-000-231.008 457B PLAN AXA PAYABLE 0.00
206-000-257.002 WAGES PAYABLE 145,237.74
206-000-258.001 SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE 65.10
206-000-258.002 MEDICARE PAYABLE 15.22
206-000-258.003 FED TAX PAYABLE 0.00
206-000-258.004 STATE TAX PAYABLE 5,531.59
206-000-259.005 INSURANCE RETRACTION 0.00

Total Liabilities 260,950.61

*** Fund Balance ***

206-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 1,268,091.64
Total Fund Balance 1,268,091.64
Beginning Fund Balance 1,268,091.64
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (996,677.54)
Ending Fund Balance 271,414.10

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 532,364.71



12/05/2024 10:52 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ARMADA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/5

User: CLERK Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: ARMADA TWP

Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*hx Assets *rx

701-000-016.701 T&A CASH 38,041.93
701-000-084.001 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 35.00
Total Assets 38,076.93

*** Tiabilities ***

701-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS/BOND PAYABLE 32,174.87
701-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00
701-000-228.000 DUE TO STATE OF MI 0.00
701-000-255.000 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS (28,488.64)
701-000-255.001 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:JUPITER LAND M 0,00
701-000-255.002 CHETS PROPERTIES 10,000 SF ADDI 0.00
701-000-255.003 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:SCHWARTZ/EAGLE 0.00
701-000-255.004 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ARMADA RECYCLI 0.00
701-000-255.005 C & H VENTURES 0.00
701-000-255.006 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:RUBBER ENTERPR 0.00
701-000-255.007 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS :CAPLANIS 0.00
701-000-255.008 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS :BARTON MALOW 0.00
701-000-255.009 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS: PUMFORD/CONSUM 0.00
701-000-255.010 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:FALZETTA, JOHN 0.00
701-000-255.011 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:33-POWELL ASSO 0.00
701-000-255.012 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:HIDDEN RIVER 0.00
701-000-255.013 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS : KARAM 0.00
701-000-255.014 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:VILLAGE OF ARM 0.00
701-000-255.015 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ACHATZ PIE CO 0.00
701-000~-255.016 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ARMADA ACRES 0.00
701-000-255.017 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ARMADA FUEL ST 0.00
701-000-255.018 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ASL/TAKATA/VIN 0.00
701-000-255.019 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:CASTLE COURT 0.00
701-000-255.020 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:CEDAR CREEK (P 0.00
701-000-255.021 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:CHET'S PROPERT 0.00
701-000-255.022 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:CONSUMER'S 0.00
701-000-255.023 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:FIRE FUND 0.00
701-000-255.024 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:LAETHEM DRIVE 0.00
701-000-255.025 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:LOMBARDO SEWER 0.00
701-000-255.026 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:LOMBARDO WATER 0.00
701-000-255.027 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:MCPHALL WETLAN 0.00
701-000-255.028 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:MDOT WETLAND M 0.00
701-000-255.029 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:OAKVIEW ESTATE 0.00
701-000-255.030 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ROMEO CORPORAT 0.00
701-000-255.031 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:STONERIDGE EST 0.00
701-000-255.032 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ZOCHOWSKI WATE 0.00
701-000-255.033 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:MORELLI 0.00
701-000-255.034 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS : TOWARD 0.00
701-000-255.035 LAETHEM DEVELOPMENT 0.00
701-000-255.036 SHERMAN MASONARY INC 0,00
701-000-255.037 KEMP 0.00
701-000-255.038 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:BLAKES 0.00
701-000-255.039 DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:ARMADA RUBBER 0.00
701-000-265.000 CUSTOMER IN/OUT 34,417.70

Total Liabilities 38,103,093

**%* Fund Balance ***

701-000-392.000 NET POSITION RESTRICTED (27.00)
Total Fund Balance (27.00)
Beginning Fund Balance (27.00)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance (27.00)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 38,076.93



12/05/2024 10:52 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ARMADA TOWNSHIP Page:

User: CLERK Period Ending 11/30/2024
DB: ARMADA TWP

Fund 703 TAX FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

703-000-001.703 TAX CHECKING - 106 28,666.93
703-000-002.703 TAX SAVINGS - 610 0.00
703-000-003.703 ICS TAX 0.00
703-000-005.001 UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 0.00
703-000-072.000 DUE FROM COUNTY 12,901.00

Total Assets 41,567.93

**x Liabilities ***

703-000-019.000 TAXES WRITEOFF 16.93
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8,039,78
703-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (41,804.99)
703-000-214.206 DUE TO FIRE FUND (164,789.41)
703-000-214.701 DUE TO TRUST & AGENCY 0.00
703-000-222.000 DUE TO MACOMB COUNTY 2,677.16
703-000~-223.000 DUE TO LIBRARY (23,884.81)
703-000-224.000 DUE TO PUBLIC WORKS COMISSION 0.00
703-000-225.000 DUE TO ARMADA AREA SCHOOLS (8,739.44)
703-000-225.100 DUE TO ROMEO SCHOOLS 83,860.11
703-000-228.000 DUE TO STATE OF MICHIGAN (93,722.55)
703-000-230.000 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS 7,004.73
703-000-234.000 DUE TO MACOMB INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 6,500.29
703-000-235.000 DUE TO MACOMB COUNTY COMMUNITY CO 2,561.27
703-000-237.000 DUE TO OTHERS 22,975.91
703-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (21,623.34)

Total Liabilities (220,928.36)

*** Fund Balance ***

703-000~-392.000 NET POSITION RESTRICTED 153,277.47
Total Fund Balance 153,277.47
Beginning Fund Balance 1583,277.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 109,218.82
Ending Fund Balance 262,496.29

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 41,567.93



Seibert & Dloski, PLLC

19500 Hall Road
Suite 101
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-469-3800

Invoice submitted to:
Armada Township
23121 Main Street
P.O. Box 578
Armada, M! 48005

December 2, 2024

Invoice #13284

11/4/2024

11/8/2024

11/11/2024

11/12/2024

11/13/2024

Professional Services

Blakes Farm, LLC - Receipt and review of Appellant's Motion to Extend Time to
File Brief

Blakes Farm LLC - Receipt and begin review of Appellant's Reply Brief on
Appeal

Drager - Review Order entered by Judge Faunce on 8-21-2024: review report
and photos from Supervisor Paterek

Blakes Farm, LLC - Complete review of Petitioner's Reply Brief on Appeal and
additional authorities cited; outline and begin preparation for oral arguments

Wyatt - Telephone conference with attorney Barkovic regarding 11-18-2024
Show Cause hearing

Receipt and review of Complaint filed by D. Achatz and emails from Supervisor
Paterek and Clerk Swiacki

Telephone conference with Supervisor Paterek regarding Drager and Wyatt
matters

Drager - Telephone conference with S. Drager regarding status of outdoor
storage

Drager - Receipt, review and respond to emails from Supervisor Paterek
regarding status and enforcement of Order for Removal and Disposal of Items
Stored Outdoors and Blight

Wyatt - Telephone conference with witness regarding status and new
developments; telephone conference with attorney Barkovic regarding
11-18-2024 hearing

HrsiRate Amount
0.25 30.00
120.00/hr
0.75 90.00
120.00/hr
0.75 90.00
120.00/hr
1.25 150.00
120.00/hr
0.25 30.00
120.00/hr
0.25 30.00
120.00/hr
0.25 30.00
120.00/hr
0.25 30.00
120.00/hr
0.50 60.00
120.00/hr
0.25 30.00
120.00/hr

586-469-3800



Armada Township

11/14/2024 Wyatt - Review of file in preparation for Show Cause Hearing set for
11-18-2024; prepare proposed Preliminary Injunctive Order; telephone
conference with attorney Barkovic regarding Show Cause hearing

11/18/2024 Wyatt - Travel to and attend Show Cause hearing in Macomb County Circuit
Court before Judge Maceroni; finalize Order for Removal and Disposal of items
in accordance with terms placed on the record, subsequent telephone
conference with attorney Barkovic

11/19/2024 Boo Boo's Boneyard - Receipt and review of Appellant's Reply Brief in Support
of Application for Leave to Appeal

11/22/2024 Several telephone conferences with Supervisor Krotche regarding Supervisor's
office documents and emails; several telephone conferences with John Paterek
regarding public records; prepare email to John Paterek

11/25/2024 Public Records - Receipt and review of reply email from Robin Spaulding;
telephone conference with Supervisor Krotche; prepare response to Johin
Paterek

Wyatt - Receipt and review of true copy of Order for Removal and Disposal of
items; transmit to Supervisor Krotche and Clerk Swiacki

Receipt, review and respond to email from John Paterek regarding public
records

11/27/2024 Wyatt/Drager - Telephone conference with Supervisor Krotche regarding status,
going forward and enforcement of Injunctive Orders

For professional services rendered
Additional Charges :

10/18/2025 Wyatt - Vince Viviano Process Server - Service on Defendant

Total additional charges

Total amount of this bill
Previous balance
Accounts receivable transactions

11/22/2024 Payment - Thank You
11/22/2024 Payment - Thank You

Total payments and adjustments

Page 2

Hrs/Rate Amount

1.00 120.00
120.00/hr

3.50 420.00
120.00/hr

0.75 90.00
120.00/hr

0.75 90.00
120.00/hr

0.25 30.00
120.00/hr

0.25 30.00
120.00/hr

0.25 30.00
120.00/hr

0.25 30.00
120.00/hr

11.75 $1,410.00

85.00

$85.00

$1,495.00

$3,750.00

($210.00)

($3,540.00)

($3,750.00)



Armada Township Page 3

Amount

e AL A A L1

Balance due $1,495.00




Seibert & Dloski, PLLC

19500 Hall Road
Suite 101
Clinton Township, M| 48038
586-469-3800

Invoice submitted to:
Armada Township

23121 Main Street
Armada, Ml 48005

December 2, 2024

In Reference To: Traffic/Ordinance Enforcement
Invoice #13285

Professional Services

11/13/2024 CDA Lengthy telephone conference with attorney MacKool regarding deviation
request; receipt and review of supporting documentation

11/14/2024 CDA Complete preparation for and attend pretrials in 42-1 District Court
regarding Lehr (2) and Dahood and formal hearings

For professional services rendered

For professional services rendered
Previous balance
Accounts receivable transactions
11/22/2024 Payment - Thank You

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Hrs/Rate Amount
0.50 60.00
120.00/hr
1.50 180.00
120.00/hr
2.00 $240.00
2.00 $240.00
$90.00
($90.00)
($90.00)
$240.00



9-a

Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

2025 MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
OPEN MEETINGS RESOLUTION
Resolution Number 2024-08

At a regular meeting of the Township Board, of the Township of Armada, County of Macomb,
State of Michigan, held in the Township municipal offices in said Township on Wednesday,
December 11, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by

Board of Trustees (2“d Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m., 23121 E. Main Street, Armada,
MI 48005)

January 8, 2025 February 12, 2025 March 12, 2025
April 9, 2025 May 14, 2025 June 11, 2025

July 9, 2025 August 13, 2025 September 10, 2025
October 8, 2025 November 12, 2025 December 10, 2025

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Township Board hereby approves and adopts the
Meeting Schedule for the Township Board Open Meetings Resolution for 2025.

FOR THIS RESOLUTION: Yes:

No:
Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Mary K. Swiacki, MiPMC, CMC Date
Armada Township Clerk



CERTIFICATE OF CLERK

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) SS
COUNTY OF MACOMB )

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Township Board of the Township of Armada, Macomb County, Michigan at a regular
meeting duly called and held on the 11", day of December, 2024, the original of which
resolution is on file in my office, and that notice of said meeting was given the meeting was held
and the minutes filed in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Mary K. Swiacki, MIPMC, CMMC
Armada Township Clerk

Approved:
Posted:
Published:



T-b

Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578
Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

2025 MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE TOWNSHIP PLANNING
COMMISSION

Planning Commission (1% Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m., 23121 E. Main Street,
Armada, MI 48005)

January 1, 2025 (Cancelled) February 5, 2025 March 5, 2025
April 2, 2025 May 7, 2025 June 4, 2025

July 2, 2025 August 6, 2025 September 3, 2025
October 1, 2025 November 5, 2025 December 3, 2025

Approved by Planning Commission on 12.4.24



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGENDA ITEM# 9-C

SUBIMITTED BY: Clerk Swiacki
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2024

RE: Proposed FY25/26 budget workshop dates

Thursday, January 16

Thursday, January 23

Thursday, February 13

Thursday, February 27 (if necessary)



-4

Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGREEMENT FOR SUMMER TAX COLLECTIONS
Pursuant to P.A. 333 of 1982, for the purpose of providing for the collection of the school tax levy.

Whereas, Macomb Community College is desirable of having the Township of Armada collect the 2025
summer taxes on behalf of the school system, and

Whereas, Armada Township is willing to collect the taxes for the school district,

Be it resolved that Armada Township will collect the 2025 summer taxes.

Be it further resolved, that Macomb Community College relinquishes any right to the interest earned on
the 2025 collection and Armada Township will mail tax funds according to statutory tax collection

distribution dates twice monthly.

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Name, Title Signature
Name, Title Signature
Dated

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD

Monica Job, Treasurer Mary Swiacki, Clerk

Date
Please return signed original back to Armada Township



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGREEMENT FOR SUMMER TAX COLLECTIONS
Pursuant to P.A. 333 of 1982, for the purpose of providing for the collection of the school tax levy.

Whereas, Macomb Intermediate School District is desirable of having the Township of Armada collect
the 2025 summer taxes on behalf of the school system, and

Whereas, Armada Township is willing to collect the taxes for the school district,

Be it resolved that Armada Township will collect the 2025 summer taxes.

Be it further resolved, that Macomb Community College relinquishes any right to the interest earned on
the 2025 collection and Armada Township will mail tax funds according to statutory tax collection

distribution dates twice monthly.

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Name, Title Signature
Name, Title Sig}lature
Dated B

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD

Monica Job, Treasurer mry Swiacki, Clerk

Date
Please return signed original back to Armada Township



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578
Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGREEMENT FOR SUMMER TAX COLLECTIONS
Pursuant to P.A. 333 of 1982, for the purpose of providing for the collection of the school tax levy.

Whereas, Romeo Community Schools is desirable of having the Township of Armada collect the 2025
summer taxes on behalf of the school system, and

Whereas, Armada Township is willing to collect the taxes for the school district,

Be it resolved that Armada Township will collect the 2025 summer taxes.

Be it further resolved, that Macomb Community College relinquishes any right to the interest earned on
the 2025 collection and Armada Township will mail tax funds according to statutory tax collection

distribution dates twice monthly.

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Name, Title Signature
Name, Title Signature
Dated

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD

Monica Job, Treasurer Mary Swiacki, Clerk

Date
Please return signed original back to Armada Township



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGREEMENT FOR SUMMER TAX COLLECTIONS
Pursuant to P.A. 333 of 1982, for the purpose of providing for the collection of the school tax levy.

Whereas, Armada Area Schools is desirable of having the Township of Armada collect the 2025 summer
taxes on behalf of the school system, and

Whereas, Armada Township is willing to collect the taxes for the school district,

Be it resolved that Armada Township will collect the 2025 summer taxes.

Be it further resolved, that Macomb Community College relinquishes any right to the interest earned on
the 2025 collection and Armada Township will mail tax funds according to statutory tax collection

distribution dates twice monthly.

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Name, Title §ignature
Name, Title Signature
Dated

SIGNATURES AUTHORIZED BY THE ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD

Monica Job, Treasurer Mary Swiacki, Clerk

Date
Please return signed original back to Armada Township



ARMADA TOWNSHIP
MACOMB COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION # 2024-09

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE ANNUAL EXEMPTION OPTION AS SET
FORTH IN 2011 PUBLIC ACT 152, THE PUBLICLY FUNDED HEALTH
INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION ACT

At a regular meeting of the Armada Township Board held at the Township
Offices, 23121 East Main, Armada, Michigan, on the 11th day of December
2024, at 7:00 PM, the following resolution was offered by Member
and supported by Member,

WHEREAS, 2011 Public Act 152 (the “Act”) was passed by the State Legislature
and signed by the Governor on September 24, 2011:

WHEREAS, the Act contains three options for complying with the requirements
of the Act;

WHEREAS, the three options are as follows:

1) Section 3 — “Hard Caps” Option — limits a public employer’s total annual health
care costs for employees based on coverage levels, as defined in the Act.

2) Section 4 — “80%/20%" Option — limits a public employer’s share of total
annual health care costs to not more than 80%. This option requires an annual
majority vote of the governing body:

3) Section 8 — “Exemption” Option — a local unit of government, as defined in the
Act, may exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by an annual 2/3 vote
of the governing body;

WHEREAS, the Armada Township Board has decided to adopt the annual
Exemption option as its choice of compliance under the Act:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Township Board of the Township of
Armada elects to comply with the requirements of 2011 Public Act 152, the
Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act, by adoption the annual
Exemption option for the medical benefit plan coverage year from January 1,
2025 — December 31, 2025.



Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows

Ayes:
Nays:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Mary K. Swiacki, CMMC, MiPMC
Armada Township Clerk

Mailed to:

State of Michigan Dept. of Treasury
PO Box 30716

Lansing, Ml 48909



CERTIFICATION

I, Mary K. Swiacki, the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the Township of Armada hereby
certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Armada
Township Board at a regular meeting held on December 11, 2024, and that public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, including, in the case
of a special or rescheduled meeting, notice by publication or posting at least eighteen (18) hours
prior to the time set for the meeting.

Mary K. Swiacki, CMMC, MiPMC
Armada Township Clerk



3500 (Rev. 01-19) Pa—

GRETCHEN WHITMER

Y LM\, = Y), 367
wt €4 Ve §7,718.26 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
— coverage é % Y, 309, 5 (o Tl
e §$16,141.28 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual -and-
»e 10 qu Yo = Y\ ‘ﬂ\ Sgpouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage .= ).

NS
w”

Search:

State of Michigan Department of Treasury Public

Employer Contributions

AL
K

l.‘s!'l

‘._

L
o

Print letter with those cost limitations

£y
%"‘\

-‘_L\"'

STATE OF MICITIGAN

March 19, 2024

PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
ANNUAL COST LIMITATIONS —- CALENDAR YEAR 2025

For a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, MCL 15.563, as last
amended by 2018 Public Act 477, sets a limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a
medical benefit plan.

For medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, MCL 15.563 provides
that the dollar amounts that are multiplied by the number of employees with each coverage type be
adjusted annually. Specifically, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted, by October 1 of each year after
2011 and before 2019, by the change in the medical care component ot the United States consumer price
index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. By April 1 of each year after
2018, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted by the change in the medical care component of the U.S.
consumer price index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. For calendar
year 2024, the limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan was
set to the sum of the following:

e §7,702.85 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage

» $16,109.06 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual-and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus- [-nonspouse-dependent coverage

e 521,007.83 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

The limits for 2025 equal the 2024 limits increased by 0.2 percent. The 0.2 percent is the percentage
change in the medical care component from the period March 2022-February 2023 to the period March
2023-February 2024.

Thus, for medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2025, the limit on the
amount that a p&bhc emploqer may contribute to a medle benefit plan equals the sum of the following:

o 521, 049 85 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

KnctialQubppcidio March 19, 2024

Rachael Eubanks
State Treasurer

www.michigan.gov/treasury

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS

GOVERNOR STATE TREASURER

53,84

o YT7A2,08 ¥ A= 5b, 6 LY. ME 3-&3 jya 55



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578
Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGENDA ITEM #: 9-f

SUBIMITTED BY: Clerk Swiacki
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2024

RE: C.D.B.G. Public Hearing Date

I would like to set the Public Hearing for the Community Development Block Grant Funds for
our January 8, 2025 meeting.

TOWNSHIP OF ARMADA
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

At 7:00 p.m., on Wednesday, January 8, 2025, at the Armada Township Hall, located at 23121 East Main,
Armada, a public hearing will be held to obtain the views of citizens concerning community development
and housing needs, as required by the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

Armada Township will be receiving approximately One thousand eight hundred and fifty, ($1,850)
dollars in Community Development Block Grant funds for FY2025 from the Macomb “Urban County”
Program. Federal guidelines require that maximum priority be given to activities, which primarily benefit
low or moderate-income families or which aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight.
Citizens residing in blighted areas or lower-income persons are encouraged to participate.

If you cannot attend this meeting and want your views known, please call, email: clerk@armadatwp.org
or write to Mary K. Swiacki, Clerk, (586) 784-5200, P.O. Box 578, Armada, MI 48005.

Mary K. Swiacki, CMMC, MiPMC

Armada Township Clerk
Published: 12.18.24



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGENDA ITEM# 1-9

SUBIMITTED BY: Supervisor Krotche
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2024

RE: Deputy Supervisor Wage

On December 20™, Lori Panczyk was sworn in as Deputy Supervisor. Lori’s
expertise is in Human Resources and is very well versed in several office
management related activities. She will be an asset to the community and has a
great passion for Armada. I am requesting her wage be set at $17.50 Per hour.



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578
Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGENDA ITEM #: 9-h

SUBIMITTED BY: Supervisor Krotche
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2024

RE: Code Enforcement officer

I am requesting to hire Timothy Falk as Armada Township Code Enforcement
Officer. The position has been vacant for years.

Tim has experience in Law enforcement, as a Fire officer. license builder and
project manager. He has recently retired. Tim will be working with surrounding
communities to collaborate and train. This will not be a “policing” position. He
will be responding to formal complaints from residents.

I am requesting that he has a monthly wage of $800. And additionally, a wage of
$17.50 per hour to attend Court or meet with Township or County Attorneys.



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGENDA ITEM # 9 -

SUBIMITTED BY: Supervisor Krotche
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2024

RE: Planning and Building Administration positions

In October the Township had two employees resign in positions that served the
Building and Planning departments. Notifications of employment opportunity
were placed in local papers and on social media. A total of 5 applications were
received. 2 applicants have since withdrew those applications due to better
opportunities. One applicant did not respond after multiple attempts.

On December 3 and 5", Trustee Goetzinger and I conducted interviews with 2
candidates for the Building Admin and Planning Admin positions.

We are requesting approval to hire for these two positions. A starting wage as
posted will he honored. Due to the difficulty hiring and maintaining personnel, I
am requesting a 30 and 90 day to avoid quality employees leaving for better
pay/opportunity. At each step, an employee review will be completed to confirm
qualifications and work ethic.

To ensure this is fiscally sound, we will review building and planning fees and
make sure we are in-line with surrounding communities.

Starting pay $16.75
30 day pay increase $18.12
90 day Pay increase $19.50



Second Waste Service Extension Agreement Between the
Township of Armada and Priority Waste LLC

This Agreement made and effective February 1, 2025, by and between the Township of
Armada, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose offices are located at 23121 East
Main St., Armada Township, Michigan 48005 hereinafter referred to as "Township" and
Priority Waste LLC., ("Priority") whose offices are located at 45000 River Ridge Dr.,
Suite 200, Clinton Township, MI 48038 hereinafter referred to as "Contractor".

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Township in 2020, solicited a Request for Proposal for Waste Service
("RFP") seeking proposals from experienced and qualified businesses to provide bids for
the Township transfer site waste haul service contract (terms of the RFP are incorporated
herein as Exhibit A);

WHEREAS, GFL Environmental USA Inc., (“GFL”) submitted a Proposal with a one year
term with the option to extend for one (1) additional year term. GFL's proposal to
provide Armada Township all the services outlined in the RFP - Waste Service bid
document on a monthly basis starting February 1, 2021. GFL provided all the equipment
and staffing to assure a smooth, safe and efficient drop-off program for Armada residents
on the 2" and 4" Saturday of every month, including all the disposal and processing of
material collected. GFL invoiced the Township upon the completion of the second event
each month. Payments due 30 days after the invoice. The proposal was accepted and the
Contract expired on February 1, 2022. (GFL's response is incorporated herein as Exhibit
B).

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2021 the Armada Township Board of Trustees voted to
extend the Contract upon the same terms and conditions contained in the 2020 RFP and
GFL’s 2020 response through January 31, 2023 with the following conditions as set forth
in Exhibit C:

I. Monthly service will continue for $5,615.00 per month. Year 2 monthly
service will be $5,755.38 per month (if Armada Township exercises the
option for a second year). Year 3 monthly service will be $5,899.26 per
month (if Armada Township exercises the option for a third year).

2. Armada Township may opt out of this Contract at any time after July 31, 2022
by providing 30 day notice to GFL if, and only if, Armada Township has
issued a request for proposals and sought a single waste hauler provider.

WHEREAS, Armada Township exercised the option of a third year, extending the
Agreement through January 31, 2025.

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2024, GFL provided notice to Armada Township of its intent to sell
the assets used in connection with the Contract to Priority and requested Armada Township’s
consent to an assignment of the Contract. (Exhibit D)

WHEREAS, pursuant to GFL’s request, Armada Township executed the consent to
assignment.



WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend the Agreement an additional three years upon the
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, terms, benefits and conditions
contained herein and such other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of
which is hereby acknowledged the Parties, the Parties agree as follows:

1. The Recitals above are incorporated into and shall form part of this Agreement.

2. The pricing for the twice per month operation and staffing of the drop-off program
including all disposal and processing costs shall be as follows:

3-Year term

* 2/1/2025 - 1/31/2026: $6,076.24 per month
* 2/1/2026 — 1/31/2027: $6,258.53 per month
* 2/1/2027 — 1/31/2027: $6,446.28 per month

3. Priority shall continue to provide the Township with all existing services as set
forth in the Contract including but not limited to all collection and transportation services,
maintain the current routes, and continue with existing pickup dates. Any modification to
services or a modification of collection dates shall first be presented to the Township for
approval. The Township shall not unreasonably withhold its approval for all such matters.
The Township shall approve all communications to be sent by Priority to the residents of
the Township regarding any matter under the Contract.

4. Except for the Township’s obligation to pay amounts due under this Agreement,
any failure or delay in performance under this Agreement by either party due to an
Uncontrollable Event shall not constitute a breach of this Contract but shall entitle the
affected party to be relieved of performance under this Contract during the term of such
even and for a reasonable time thereafter. An Uncontrollable Event shall mean any act,
event, or condition occurring on or after the Contract Date that has had, or my reasonably
be expected to have, a material and adverse effect (for this purpose, any act, event or
condition or the costs of which are the result of the willful or negligent action or inaction of
a party shall not be deemed to have a material and adverse effect) on a right or an
obligation of either or both of the Township or the Contractor under this Contract if such
act, event or condition is beyond the reasonable control of the party relying thereon as
Justification for not performing under this Contract.

5. Any written notice or communication required by this Contract shall be sent to the
Contractor as follows:

Priority Waste LLC

Attention: Vincent Hoyumpa
45000 River Ridge Dr., Suite 200
Clinton Township, Michigan 48038

6. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.



7. This Extension may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall
be an original. The parties may deliver this Extension by forwarding signed electronic
copies via facsimile and email to the other party or attorney. Such electronic signatures
shall be binding, and the parties waive any defense to the validity of this Extension based
on any such electronic signature copy.

8. The signatories represent that they have full authority to bind their respective party
to this Extension and no other consent is necessary or required for the signatories to
execute this Extension on behalf of their respective parties.

9. There are no other prior or contemporaneous written or oral agreements or
covenants not contained or merged herein. The Agreement including this Extension, may
be further amended only by a written agreement executed by the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties hereto have caused this Extension to be executed as
of the date first written above.

TOWNSHIP OF ARMADA

By:
Its;

PRIORITY WASTE, LLC a Michigan
limited liability company

By:Vincent Hoyumpa
Its: Chief of Staff and General Counsel



Transfer Site Calendar
2025

Schedule: 2nd and 4th Saturday of each month
Time: 9:00AM to 1:00PM

Location: Armada Ridge Rd. (Between 33 & 34
Mile Rd.)

2025

January February
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 1
5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16- 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28
April May
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3
6 7 8 9 10 1l 12 4 5§ 6 7 &8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 3l
July August
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5 1 2
6 7 8 9 10 1l 12 3 4 5 6 7 879
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 ISElc
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 4%
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
27 28 29 30 3l a1
October November
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 1
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 3l 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
www.armadatwp.org

(586) 784- 5200

Armada Township s prioriTY

INNOVATE * OPERATE

| | Transfer Site

Collection Date

March

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu

2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27

30 31
June

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu
l1 2 3 4 §
8 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30

Fri

14
21
28

Fri
6
13
20
27

September

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu

1 2 3 4
7T 8 9 10 1
14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30

Fri
5
12
19
26

December

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu

1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 1
14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31

Fri
5
12
19
26

Sat

15
22
29

Sat

21
28

Sat

13
20
27

Sat

13
20
27



Armada Township

23121 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 578

Armada, Michigan 48005
Telephone: (586) 784-5200 Facsimile: (586)784-5211

AGENDA ITEM #: 9-k

SUBIMITTED BY: Clerk Swiacki
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2024

RE: GoToMeeting

Discussion on continuing or discontinuing using the GoToMeeting access for Board and
Planning Commission meetings.



9 14-IA\ ISBIRIIN Yim Pa)osuu0) AelS e

abejg
JBJUBY) )M BIBLLIEY) JUOIH BPIA BAIN JINZ L adedspueT e
eljawe) Yoeqd apIM dJWNCE °

N9 81034 pue NdD 8102-9 yim diyd doig

LY 8U0| ani| ypum ,Aeidsiq eunay pinbil your-g g buuls e
salnea

SUGINIP00Y ¢ SWis] 1equwiaw sod Z ywin
Ise| sanddns alyan 267710 ubnosyl +z:0Z/L L pea si sbuiaes 06$

430 06$
Faes Aewd Saoiid 28NGHURIBM (EDD] MDA Ul 2HGEIEAE 30 ARUA LS

s +aedoiddy
OIS X0 U 12 221420 2106 W Lhenbh 2 s o

pasednd 3G 1snw ewedas mos 00U +ase sy '

56 1% Dupuek 9 Baddigs

66 6¥C$ 90lld INOA
00°06$- Ssa7
666£€$ 82lld suljuQ

malnal B AUM  (GZOZ) LY W XA

Y 1IELOdN 19PON 026091 wsl
(uonesauas) Yig|L) 14-IM G99 'UduI-60L ped!

sbuiAes saquwadag a|qexeay +axedaddy

1-

ped! / sialgel '® ped! / S)8INAWOD / AWOH



JAAYIG 204D

K 2 PTTAER L0507 Ul

2iow ¢ %§ +A 1 2|ddy JO ayIUOLW 334} €

BNJEA WI-BPRIY JNCH TR

) ~
BnAD & @

NOA USIA QO'S6Ls 01 dn 2ABg

IARG pUR Uf-apel|

- smyd
S UE 3AEQ + >=nhn»'
ALL)

T MOY DL MOYS

yuoueuty YIWoW-zL
usied persstens

“60'62¢ * 00'6VES

~1eAlg
RIM (uonelsuso YioL)
ped! you|-6'0l - o|ddy

JABPOL pUly NOA dj3y am UED 1B YAM




